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NEER
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Mission Statement
[ I ]
N H

Perennial International Limited is dedicated to maintain the high E#EBEERATHNIREEEESR - BUREIRAE
quality of its products, manufacturing processes and service to customers @72 « A NMFETUAR BN EE » ERIEDEEH
and to forge a worldwide reputation as a business demanding excellence 3£ EEEBZIRE - ZE2 R -

in all of its operations.
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Corporate Profile

%lﬁ%)

The Perennial Group, founded in 1989, manufactures and trades quality
power cord, power cord sets, cables and solid wire, wire harnesses and
plastic resins. The Group’s primary markets are America, Europe, Australia,
Mainland China, Japan and Southeast Asia where it sells to prominent
multi-national producers of electrical and electronic products.

Headquartered in Hong Kong, the Group employs approximately 1,200
staff worldwide involved in management, sales and marketing, shipping,
procurement, financial and accounting, research and development,
production and manufacturing. The Group considers its employees to be
its most important asset while its key values are quality, prudence and
integrity.
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Chairman’s Statement

EREHRE

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
announce the audited consolidated financial results of Perennial
International Limited (the “Company”), together with its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) for the year ended 31st December 2013.

The Group’s revenue was HK$466,706,000 (2012: HK$430,958,000).
Profit for the year was HK$21,216,000 compared to HK$19,954,000 in
2012, up 6.3%. Earnings per share were HK$0.107 (2012: HK$0.10).

Final Dividend

The Board recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.02 per
share. Together with the interim dividend of HK$0.01 per share, the
Group's total dividend for the year 2013 amount to HK$0.03 per share
(2012: HK$0.03 per share).

The proposed final dividend is subject to approval of the shareholders at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on 2nd May 2014
("2014 AGM"), is to be payable on 22nd May 2014 to shareholders
whose names appear on the Register of Members on 15th May 2014.

The register of members of the Company will be closed during the
following periods:

(i) from 29th April 2014 to 2nd May 2014, both days inclusive and
during which period no share transfer will be effected, for the
purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ eligibility to attend and
vote at the 2014 AGM. In order to be eligible to attend and vote
at the 2014 AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration with the
Company’s branch share registrar, Hong Kong Registrars Limited
at 17M Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on 28th April 2014; and

(ii) from 13th May 2014 to 15th May 2014, both days inclusive and
during which period no share transfer will be effected, for the
purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to the proposed
final dividend. In order to establish entitlements to the proposed
final dividend, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration with the
Company’s branch share registrar, Hong Kong Registrars Limited
at 17M Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong not later that 4:30 p.m. on 12th May 2014.
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
FRERE (&)

Business Review

The Group's turnover increased by 8.3% to HK$466.7 million in this
financial year. The growth in turnover was mainly driven by growth
in US segment. Turnover in terms of product mix was stable. Sales of
power cords and power cord sets, cables and wires, wire harnesses and
plastic resins accounted for 56%, 9%, 33% and 2% of the Group's total
turnover respectively.

Our Company continued to remain profitable. The gross margin slightly
improved from 15.9% in the year of 2012 to 17.9% in the year of
2013. The improvement in gross margin was mainly due to selling price
adjustment and tight control on manufacturing cost.

The Group’s operating environment in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC") is still challenging. The minimum level of wages in the PRC
increased year on year. In 2013, the minimum level of wages in Shenzhen,
PRC (where our factories situated) is RMB1,600, an increase of 6.7%
when compared with that of last year. Together with various labor-related
insurances, which are based on the level of minimum wages, the labor
costs rise every year. In addition, the appreciation of Renminbi caused an
overall increase in operating costs in the PRC.

In response, the Group streamlined the production processes, upgraded
machinery and equipment, and controlled the headcounts and overtime
hours. The aim is to improve the productivity per person and per machine.
For Renminbi appreciation, we maintained a proportion of our bank
balances and deposits in Renminbi and used financial instrument to hedge
the currency risk.

Owing to conversion from toll processing to import processing for our
factories in the PRC in 2012, the Group is subject to more enterprise
income tax in the PRC and no 50:50 apportionment was allowed by Hong
Kong Inland Revenue Department in 2013. As a result, the overall taxation
charge was increased.

The Group commits to maintain the high quality of its products and cares
about the environmental protection. We have dedicated team to maintain
and improve environmental protection and factory safety requirements.
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Our China factories complied with various quality system and international %150 14001 - B IERERE S @ S BERETE
standards such as ISO 9001 and ISO 14001. We are conscious of quality — S 3FF FIRYERMEE ©

of goods and it is not our strategy to compete on pricing.
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)
FRERE (&)

Future Prospects

The appreciation of Renminbi (if still continuing) and rising labor costs
exert pressure on our profit margin. In 2014, the minimum level of wages
in Shenzhen increased to RMB1,808, an increase of 13% when compared
with that of 2013. The Group is keen to look for another cost competitive
location in the PRC to set up a new production plant.

Operationally, we continue to diversify our customer bases and products
ranges. We target to produce sophisticated wire harness products,
which command a higher price premium, for our high-end customers.
Furthermore, we will continue to attract and retain talent through profit-
linked compensation package and provision of adequate training.

Although the worldwide economic condition is not certain, the Group
remains optimistic about its long-term prosperity. We have strong cash
flows and adequate reserves to deal with uncertain fluctuation in business,
whether in terms of volatile materials price or weak market demand.

Corporate Governance

The Group is committed to safeqguarding shareholders’ rights and
enhancing corporate governance standard. As a result, we establish the
Compliance Committee, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee to adhere to the best practice.

Social Responsibility

Our factories are regularly subject to factory audit by multinational
enterprises. The factory audit served as a catalyst to enhance our standard
on corporate social responsibility.

Moreover, the Group holds a strong belief in corporate social
responsibility. So we continue to participate in and support community
activities in both Hong Kong and the PRC.

Vote of Thanks

On behalf of the Board, my sincere thanks to our loyal shareholders,
partners and customers for their continuous support and to our staff for
their dedication.

By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise

Chairman

Hong Kong, 19th March 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEENWE DN

Liquidity and Financial Resources

At the end of December 2013, the consolidated short-term indebtedness
of the Group was approximately HK$40,751,000. The borrowings are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The bank balances and cash including
short term fixed deposits amounted to approximately HK$60,458,000.

At the end of December 2013, the Group’s trade and bills receivables
balance was approximately HK$102,390,000, representing 21.9% of the
year's turnover of approximately HK$466,706,000. The Group adopted a
stringent credit policy to minimize credit risk.

The interest cover was 15.2 times as compared to 10.0 times in 2012.

Capital Structure

As at 31st December 2013, the consolidated shareholders’ equity of the
Group was approximately HK$475,704,000, an increase of 5.4% over
that of the previous year. The debt to equity ratio, calculated by dividing
total liabilities to shareholders’ equity, was approximately 30.6%.

Capital Expenditure and Material Acquisitions
During the year under review, capital expenditures were approximate to
HK$4,132,000.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31st December 2013, the Group’s banking facilities amounting
to approximately HK$356,117,000 were secured by legal charges over
certain land and buildings, and investment property of the Group with a
total net book value of HK$142,300,000.

Segment Information

During the year under review, Hong Kong, America and Mainland China
continued to be the Group’s major markets, accounting for approximately
38%, 41% and 15% of the Group’s total sales respectively. The
remaining 6% of sales were generated from customers located in other
Asian countries and Europe.

Employees’ Remuneration Policy

As at 31st December 2013, the Group employed approximately 1,200 full
time management, administrative and production staff worldwide. The
Group follows market practice on remuneration packages. Employee’s
remuneration is reviewed and determined by senior management annually
depending on the employee’s performance, experience and industry
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practice. The Group invests in its human capital. In addition to on-job b - JR&IET B TIFEEB R EETIIKE -

training, the Group adopts policies of continuous professional training

programs.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EBERmEANT(E)

Foreign Exchange Exposure
All foreseeable foreign exchange risks of the Group are appropriately
managed and hedged.

Litigation

A final judgment was awarded by the PRC in July 2013. The Group has
won the legal case against General Protecht Group Inc. for their overdue
debt. The Group will follow the legal procedures in the PRC to enforce the
debt collection.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31st December 2013, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEEREBE

Perennial International Limited is firmly committed to statutory
and regulatory corporate governance standards with emphasis on
transparency, independence, accountability, responsibility and fairness.

The Corporate Governance Code

The Directors confirm that the Company has fully complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code")
attached to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) as Appendix 14, and adopted recommended best practices
set out in the Code whenever appropriate except Mr. Mon Chung Hung,
the Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chairman, Ms. Mon Tiffany, an
Executive Director and Mr. Ma Chun Hon, Richard, an Independent Non-
Executive Director, was unable to attend the Company’s annual general
meeting held on 3rd May 2013 due to the business engagements. During
the year, Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, Chairman, was unable to hold a meeting
with the Independent Non-Executive Directors without the presence of
the Executive Directors due to other prior business engagements.

The Board

The Board's primary role is to protect and enhance long-term shareholder
value. It sets the overall strategy for the Group and supervises executive
management to whom the responsibility of managing the day-to-day
operation of the Group is delegated. In the course of discharging its
duties, the Board acts in integrity, due diligence and care, and in the best
interests of the Company and its shareholders.

The Board oversees the Company in a responsible and effective manner.
It has adopted formal terms of reference which details its functions
and responsibilities. Its main responsibilities include, but not limited to,
ensuring competent management, approving objectives, strategies and
business plans, ensuring prudent conduct of operations within laws and
approved policies, ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Company’s
conduct of affairs. Day-to-day management of the Group is delegated
to the Executive Directors or the officer in charge of each division who
are given clear directions as to his/her powers and are required to report
back to the Board. Functions reserved to the Board and delegated to the
management are reviewed periodically. The Directors, as members of the
Board, jointly share responsibility for the proper direction of the Company.
The Company has formal service contract with each Director setting out
the key terms and conditions of his/her appointment.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
PEERRE ()

The Board (Continued)

The Board currently consists of eight (8) members whose details are set
out on pages 26 to 28 of this report. It meets quarterly and holds specific
meetings as and when they are deemed necessary. The Board held four (4)
meetings during the year ended 31st December 2013. Notices of Board
meetings were given to the Directors at least 14 days prior to the date of
the meetings with the agenda and any accompanying Board papers sent
at least 3 days before the date of the meetings. All Directors are given the
opportunity to include matters for discussion in the agenda. Minutes of
the Board meetings and committee meetings, recording in sufficient detail
the matters considered and decisions reached, are kept by the Company
Secretary and sent to the Directors or the committee members (as
appropriate) for their comment and records within reasonable time after
the meeting is held. They are also available for inspection by the Directors
at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director. A record of
the Directors’ attendance at Board meetings is set out on page 22 of this
report.

The Group provides extensive background information about its history,
mission and businesses to the Directors. The Directors are also provided
with the opportunity to visit the Group’s operational facilities and meet
with the management to gain a better understanding of its business
operations.

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
Company updates Directors on the latest developments regarding the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements from time
to time, to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of good
corporate governance practices.

During the year, all directors of the Company namely, Messrs Mon Chung
Hung, Siu Yuk Shing, Marco, Mon Wai Ki, Vicky, Mon Tiffany, Koo
Di An, Louise, Lau Chun Kay, Ma Chun Hon, Richard, Lee Chung Nai,
Jones received regular briefings and updates on the Group’s business,
operations, risk management and corporate governance matters. Materials
on new or changes to salient laws and regulations applicable to the Group
were provided to the Directors. They also attended regulatory update
sessions and seminars on relevant topics. All Directors are requested to
provide the Company with their respective training record pursuant to the
Code.

The Board has separate and independent access to the senior
management and the Company Secretary at all times. The Board and
each Board Committee also has access to independent professional advice
where appropriate.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
rEERRE(B)

The Board (Continued)

The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance for the
Directors and the senior management of the Group for indemnifying
their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance coverage is
reviewed on an annual basis.

In order to reinforce independence, accountability and area of
responsibility, the role of the Chairman is separate from that of the
Chief Executive Officer. Their respective responsibilities are clearly
established and set out in writing. The Chairman manages the Board and
is responsible for ensuring that adequate information is provided to the
Directors in a timely manner and all Directors are properly briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings, while the Chief Executive Officer is responsible
for implementing strategies, policies, and for conducting the Group’s
businesses.

Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, one-third of the Directors
that have served longest on the Board must retire at each annual general
meeting, and may offer themselves for re-election. Notwithstanding that
the Non-Executive Directors are appointed for a specific term of one to
three years, they are also subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years as other Directors do. To enhance accountability, any
further re-appointment of an Independent Non-Executive Director, who
has served the Board for more than nine years, is subject to a separate
resolution to be passed by the shareholders. In addition, Directors who
are appointed to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after appointment according to
the Company’s Bye-laws.

Pursuant to the requirement of the Listing Rules, the Company confirms
receipt of a written confirmation from each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors for confirmation of his independence to the Company.
The Company considers all its Independent Non-Executive Directors to be
independent.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial
Statements

The Board should present a balanced, clear and comprehensible
assessment of the Company’s and the Group’s performance, position
and prospects. The Directors should prepare the financial statements on
a going concern basis, with supporting assumptions or qualifications as
necessary. The Board’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extends to annual and interim reports, other
price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures required
under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as well as to information
required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory requirements.
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Board Committees

The Board has established four (4) committees, each of them having
specific terms of reference, to consider matters relating to specialized
areas and to advise the Board or, where appropriate, to decide on behalf
of the Board on such matters. Details of these committees and their
principal terms of reference are as follows:

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 1st April 2003. Its current
members include three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors and one
(1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the
Company’s website at http://perennial.todayir.com and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Audit Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the Group’s
financial and accounting policies and practices, making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditors and any question of resignation or dismissal, their audits
fees, matters relating to the independence of the external auditors;
meeting with the external auditors to discuss the nature and scope of the
audit, and matters of concern when requested to do so by the external
auditors; reviewing the interim financial report and annual financial
statements before they are submitted to the Board; discussing problems
and reservations arising from the interim review and final audit, and any
other matters the external auditors may wish to discuss, and reviewing
the external auditors’ letter to the management and the management’s
response; considering any major investigation findings on internal
control matters as delegated by the Board or on its own initiative and the
management’s response to these findings and reviewing arrangements
which employees may use, in confidence, to raise concerns about possible
improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other matters.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year with the external
auditors. The Audit Committee held two (2) meetings during the year
ended 31st December 2013. An attendance record of its members at the
Audit Committee meetings is set out on page 22 of this report.
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Audit Committee (Continued)

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the interim financial
report and the audited financial results of the Group for the year ended
31st December 2013 and the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group. The Audit Committee also reviewed the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control systems and made
recommendations to the Board.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 21st November 2005.
Its current members include three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors
and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The Remuneration Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the
Group’s remuneration policies, determining the specific remuneration
packages for Executive Directors and senior management, including terms
of salary, discretionary bonus scheme, benefits in kind, pension rights,
compensation payments and other long-term incentive schemes, and
making recommendations to the Board on remuneration of the Non-
Executive Directors and senior management. The terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee setting out its authority and responsibilities are
available on the Company’s website at http://perennial.todayir.com and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

The Remuneration Committee met once (1) in the year of 2013.
During the meeting, the committee members discussed the policy for
the remuneration of the Executive Directors and senior management,
assessed the performance of the Executive Directors and approved the
remuneration packages of the Executive Directors. An attendance record
of its members at the Remuneration Committee meeting is set out on
page 22 of this report.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 21st November 2005. Its
current members include three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors
and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise
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Nomination Committee (Continued)

The Nomination Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the
structure, size, composition and diversity (including, without limitation,
gender, age, cultural and educational backgrounds, skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board on a regular basis, reviewing the candidates’
qualification and competence and the policy on board diversity, assessing
the independence of the Independent Non-Executive Directors and making
recommendations to the Board on appointment and re-appointment of
Directors and the requirement on board diversity, so as to ensure that
all nominations are fair and transparent. Having taken into account the
above objective criteria, the Nomination Committee was of the view that
the Company has a diverse Board. The revised terms of reference of the
Nomination Committee setting out its authority and responsibilities are
available on the Company’s website at http://perennial.todayir.com and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

The Nomination Committee met once in the year of 2013. During
the meeting, the committee members discussed the procedures and
criteria which should be adopted by them in nominating candidates for
directorship and agreed that such criteria should include the candidates’
professional background, their financial and commercial experience and
their past track record with other listed companies (if any). Candidates
who satisfy the relevant criteria are then short-listed by the chairman of
the Nomination Committee before their nominations are proposed to
the Nomination Committee. The Nomination Committee subsequently
meets to select the final candidates and submit its recommendation to the
Board for its final approval. An attendance record of its members at the
Nomination Committee meeting is set out on page 22 of this report.

Compliance Committee

The Compliance Committee was established on 25th November 2005.
Its current members include four (4) Executive Directors, one (1) Non-
Executive Director and three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors,
who are:

Executive Directors
Mr. MON Chung Hung
(Chief Executive Officer and Deputy Chairman)
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco
Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky
Ms. MON Tiffany

Non-Executive Director
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman)
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Compliance Committee (Continued)
Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

The Compliance Committee is mainly responsible for (i) reviewing
corporate communication issued by the Company so as to ensure
compliance in every respect with the listing requirements contained in the
Listing Rules; and (ii) reviewing transactions entered into by the Company
so as to ensure compliance with the relevant laws and regulations
applicable to the Company whether of Hong Kong or elsewhere. To
enhance corporate governance, the Compliance Committee was also
delegated with the responsibilities of (i) developing and reviewing
the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance and
making recommendations to the Board; (ii) reviewing and monitoring
the training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management; (iii) developing, reviewing and monitoring the code
of conduct applicable to employees and Directors; and (iv) reviewing the
Company’s compliance with the Code and disclosure in the corporate
governance report. Where necessary, the Compliance Committee would
seek professional advice in respect of the requirements of the Listing Rules
and other applicable laws and regulations so as to improve the existing
compliance procedures of the Company.

The Compliance Committee held one (1) meeting during the year ended
31st December 2013. During the meeting, the committee members
discussed the recent amendments to the Listing Rule relating to corporate
governance and resolved that more resources should be allocated
for meeting the increasingly stringent requirements of the regulatory
authorities. It was also suggested all future amendments to the Listing
Rules should be circulated to members of the senior management so
that they all understand and can help the Company to comply with its
obligations under the Listing Rules and seminars on Listing Rules updates
and corporate governance practices should be arranged for members of
the senior management and other interested Directors. An attendance
record of its members at the Compliance Committee meeting is set out
on page 22 of this report.
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Internal Control

The Board is responsible for internal control of the Group and for
reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed for
safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition, ensuring the
maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensuring
compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations. The procedures
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against material errors,
losses or fraud.

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has reviewed the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control system covering all material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions and, in particular, consider the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training programmes and
budget of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function. Areas
for improvement have been identified and appropriate measures taken
so as to provide assurance that key business and operational risks are
identified and managed.

The key procedures that the Board has established to provide effective
internal controls are as follows:

(a) a comprehensive monthly management reporting system is in
place providing financial and operational performance indicators
to the management, and the relevant financial information for
reporting and disclosure purpose;

(b) management structure with defined roles, responsibilities
and reporting lines are established. Delegated authorities are
documented and communicated; and

(© system and procedures are in place to identify, measure, manage
and control risks including liquidity, credit, market, business,
regulatory, operational and reputational risks that may have an
impact on the Group.
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External Auditors

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of external auditors subject to endorsement
by the Board and final approval and authorization by shareholders of the
Company in general meeting. The Audit Committee assesses the external
auditors, taking into account factors such as the performance and quality
of the audit and the objectivity and independence of auditors. The existing
auditors of the Company are PricewaterhouseCoopers who were first
appointed in 1997.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

The Group was charged HK$1,330,000 and HK$1,122,000 by
PricewaterhouseCoopers for auditing and non-auditing services
respectively for the year ended 31st December 2013. The non-auditing
services mainly consist of taxation services.

Financial Reporting

The Board, supported by the accounts department, is responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements of the Company and the Group.
In preparing the financial statements, the Board has adopted generally
accepted accounting standards in Hong Kong and complied with
accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Appropriate accounting policies have also been used and
applied consistently.

The reporting responsibilities of the external auditors are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 34 and 35 of this annual report.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’ and
employees’ securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry of
all Directors, they had complied with the required standards of the said
code during the year.
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Shareholders’ Rights

The Board and management shall ensure shareholders’ rights and all
shareholders are treated equitably and fairly. Pursuant to the Company’s
Bye-laws, any shareholder entitled to attend and vote at a general
meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint another person as his proxy
to attend and vote instead of him. In addition, shareholders who hold
not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company shall have
the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary
of the Company, to require a special general meeting to be called by the
Board for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition. The
requisition must state the purposes of the meeting, and must be signed by
the requisitionists and deposited at the registered office of the Company,
and may consist of several documents in like form each signed by one or
more requisitionists. If the Directors do not within 21 days from the date
of the deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene a meeting, the
requisitionists, or any of them representing more than one half of the
total voting rights of all of them, may themselves convene a meeting, but
any meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration of three (3)
months from the said date.

Moreover, shareholders who hold not less than one-twentieth of the paid
up capital of the Company or not less than 100 shareholders shall have
the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company, to put forward a resolution which may properly be moved
and is intended to be moved at an annual general meeting. The Company
shall not be bound to give notice of the proposed resolution or circulate
a statement with respect to the matter referred to in the proposed
resolution to shareholders unless (a) a copy of the requisition signed by
the requisitionists, or two or more copies which between them contain
the signatures of all the requisitionists, is deposited at the registered office
of the Company not less than six (6) weeks before the meeting in the case
of a requisition requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one (1)
week before the meeting in the case of any other requisition and (b) there is
deposited or tendered with the requisition a sum reasonably sufficient to
meet the Company’s expenses in giving effect thereto. If, however, after a
copy of the requisition requiring notice of a resolution has been deposited
at the registered office of the Company, an annual general meeting is
called for a date six (6) weeks or less after the copy has been deposited,
the copy though not deposited within the time required as referred to
above shall be deemed to have been properly deposited for the purposes
thereof.
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Shareholders’ Rights (Continued)

Chairmen of the various Board committees, or failing the Chairmen, any
member from the respective committees, must attend the annual general
meetings of the Company to address shareholders’ queries. External
auditors shall also be invited to attend the Company’s annual general
meetings and are available to assist the Directors in addressing queries
from shareholders relating to the conduct of the audit and the preparation
and content of their auditors’ report.

For each substantially separate issue at a general meeting, a separate
resolution would be proposed. Resolutions put to the vote at any general
meeting (other than those on procedural and administrative matters) are
taken by poll. Procedures regarding the conduct of the poll are explained
to the shareholders at the commencement of each general meeting, and
questions (if any) from shareholders regarding the voting procedures
would be answered.

Investor Relations

The Company believes in regular and timely communication with
shareholders as part of its efforts to help shareholders understand its
business better and the way the Company operates.

To promote effective communication with the public at large, the
Company maintains a website on which comprehensive information about
the Company, its major businesses, financial information and particulars of
Directors are posted. The Company’s publications, including press releases,
announcements, annual and interim reports, shareholders circulars are
being made available on this website (http:/perennial.todayir.com)

In addition, shareholders who have any enquiries regarding the Company
may send their enquiries in writing to the principal place of business of
the Company in Hong Kong for the attention of the Company Secretary
who will then forward the same to the Board and/or the relevant Board
committees for response (where appropriate). The above policy will be
reviewed on a regular basis to ensure effective communication with the
shareholders.
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Directors’ Attendance at Board, Audit Committee, EENEZE - ERZEEE - FMWMESE
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee, = IEEZE8e - EEZEEeNREAS
Compliance Committee and General Meetings Z B Et 8%

Audit Remuneration Nomination Compliance
Board Committee Committee Committee Committee General

Meetings ES Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings

EEe  ENZEE®  ¥MZEe  REZEE  ERZEE K&
i g4 g4 g4 g4 N

Total number of meetings held ~ REZE_T—=%

during the year ended +=A=1+-H
31st December 2013 IHFERRITZ
EE 4 2 1 1 1 1

Number of meetings attended: ~ HERZRE :

Executive Directors HiTES
Mr. MON Chung Hung AIRIELE

(Chief Executive Officer & (TTH#E#HR

Deputy Chairman) G1EE) 3 N/A @R N/A TNER NA TNER 1 0
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco B 3 N/A T N/A T N/A TNEF 1 1
Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky ZEELt 4 NATER NATER  NATER 1 1
Ms. MON Tiffany HEELT 3 NA @R N/A TER N/A TER 0 0
Non-Executive Director FHTES
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise ik

(Chairman) () 4 2 1 1 1 1
Independent Non-Executive ~ BIFHTES

Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay BIRB A 4 2 1 1 1 1
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones FRBRAE 4 2 1 1 1 1
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard SRERE 2 2 1 1 1 0
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Directors’ Report

ESHE

The Board submit their report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31st December 2013.

Principal Activities and Geographical Analysis of
Operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the manufacturing and trading of electric cable
and wire products. The activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 30
to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by geographical
segments is set out in note 4 to the financial statements.

Five Year Financial Summary
A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

five financial years is set out below:

2009

“TTNEF

HK$'000

FAET

Revenue Wz 411,192
Profit for the year 2F A 29,634
Total assets BEE 418,810
Total liabilities FES= R (100,127)
Total equity AR 318,683

EFeENREEFREHE_ZT—=F1+_A
=T RLEFEZEEZVHERE -

BREIEXB R D 20

ARABZEBEBHINELER  ENBRAFEENRSE
BUENBESHENERERER - WBARZEKH
R R IRERMIFES0 -

RERRTIBMERED
MRS o

hEMBHE
TERATARELE

K G

D2 AREBEBRB DTN

ERFRZEE  BEREER

2010 2011 2012 2013
“T-TF T F ——F =—®-=

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fisst it Tt Tt
477,320 472,445 430,958 466,706
37,754 15,275 19,954 21,216
479,710 570,875 629,416 621,212
(117,728) (187,848) (178,245) (145,508)
361,982 383,027 451,171 475,704

Comparative figures in 2010 and 2009 have been restated to reflect the
adoption of HKAS12 (Amendment).

Analysis of the Group’s Performance

An analysis of the Group’s performance is shown in the Chairman’s
Statement on pages 6 to 8.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

EEHEE)

Major Customers and Suppliers

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the
Group's major suppliers and customers, classified by individual entity, are as
follows:

IEEFRHER
AEERAEEZ EEHERHRES  ERERS
BRI ETE LT -

Purchases R
— the largest supplier —EAHIE
— five largest suppliers combined — R RfHE
Sales HE
— the largest customer —BRAEP
— five largest customers combined —hAREP

26.4%
67.8%

16.3%
63.6%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
income statement account on page 36.

The Board have declared an interim dividend of HK$0.01 per ordinary
share, totaling approximately HK$1,990,000 which was paid on 6th
September 2013.

The Board recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.02 per
ordinary share, totaling approximately HK$3,980,000.

Share Capital
Details of share capital of the Company are set out in note 21 to the
financial statements.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the
year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
pages 41 to 42 and note 22 to the financial statements.

Distributable Reserves
At 31st December 2013, the distributable reserves of the Company
amounted to HK$105,071,000.

Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
HK$597,000.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

BEEHE(E)

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of
Bermuda.

Purchase, Sale and Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, redeemed or sold
any of the Company'’s shares during the year.

Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, more than 25% of the Company’s
issued shares was held by the public as at 19th March 2014, being
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report, in
accordance with Rule 8.08 of the Listing Rules.

Analysis of Bank Loans and Other Borrowings
The Group's bank loans and other borrowings as at 31st December 2013

are repayable over the following periods:

W BERXE
EREAEEYE - BENKE
RHTEETS ©

BErEBER
ARRZARMALEBEBER AT - MERE
RO AR LR SR AR -

LA N e

BE HERBEARQAFZz LHREE

AR EEARFEABEDETMED - NARR]LE
ERHBARBBEEAFEANRE  BERHEEM
RRBZIA -

NRFRE
REARRRAFEREMISNERAMRSESHR
M BEZE-EF=A+NAE - BIRFRETAR
ERATEE - RARERHTROBEESZ-TH
HAREHE A LETRAFES.08IKZIRE °

RITERRAEMEED
ARER T =F+ - A=+ B ZRITERRE
ot BB T oI MR IR -

Trust
receipt loan Total
ERBEER k]
HK$'000 HK$'000
AT BT
On demand or not exceeding one year AEfEES —FNER 40,751 40,751
More than one year but not exceeding two years —F LA BT BB E - -
More than two years but not exceeding five years A BB T EBBAA T S =
More than five years AFEAE = -
40,751 40,751

Annual Report 2013 — T — = F4F

Perennial International Limited 1E£8£ EH R A 7 25



Directors’ Report (Continued)

EEHEE)

Directors
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. MON Chung Hung (Chief Executive Officer & Deputy Chairman)
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky

Ms. MON Tiffany

Non-Executive Director
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Mr. MON Chung Hung, Mr. LAU Chun Kay, Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones will
retire in accordance with clause 111 of the Company’s Bye-laws at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and, being eligible,
all offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each non-executive and independent non-executive
director is not more than 3 years and subject to retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Company'’s bye-laws.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

The biographical details of the directors and senior management of the
Company are set out as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Mon Chung Hung, aged 63, is the founder of the Group, the Chief
Executive Officer, the Deputy Chairman, an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Board. Mr. Mon has over
36 years of experience in the electric cable and wire industry. He is
responsible for the Group’s overall strategic planning and policy making.
Mr. Mon is a director of Spector Holdings Limited, the controlling
shareholder of the Company. He is also the husband of Ms. Koo Di An,
Louise and the father of Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky and Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Mr. Siu Yuk Shing, Marco, aged 54, is an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Board. He joined the Group
in 1986. Mr. Siu has over 26 years of experience in the electric cable
and wire industry. Mr. Siu is also the Sales Director of the Group and is
responsible for sales of the Group’s products and product development.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

BEEHE(E)

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management (Continued)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky, aged 39, is an Executive Director and a member of
the compliance committee of the Board. She graduated from the Central
Queensland University in Australia with a Bachelor of Communications
degree. She joined the Group in 2004. As the Marketing Executive, she
participates in developing marketing strategies. She is the daughter of Mr.
Mon Chung Hung, and Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, and the elder sister of Ms.
Mon Tiffany.

Ms. Mon Tiffany, aged 33, is an Executive Director and a member of the
compliance committee of the Board. She holds a bachelor’s double major
degree in Economics and Management from the University of Sydney,
Australia, Diploma in Company Direction from Hong Kong Institute
of Directors, and “RSSGB” certification from Six Sigma Institute. She
joined the Group in 2002. As the Marketing Communications Manager,
she coordinates marketing strategies and is also responsible for the
information system of the Company. She is the daughter of Mr. Mon
Chung Hung and Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, and the younger sister of Ms.
Mon Wai Ki, Vicky.

Non-Executive Director

Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, aged 62, is the Chairman, a Non-Executive
Director, the chairman of the compliance committee and a member of the
audit, remuneration and nomination committees of the Board. Ms. Koo is
a director of Spector Holdings Limited, the controlling shareholder of the
Company. She is also the wife of Mr. Mon Chung Hung and the mother
of Ms Mon Wai Ki, Vicky and Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Lau Chun Kay, B.Sc., MBA, MA, aged 65, is an Independent
Non-Executive Director, the chairman of the audit, remuneration and
nomination committees and a member of the compliance committee
of the Board. He joined the Group in 1996. Mr. Lau is a registered
professional engineer and holds a master’s degree in business
administration and a bachelor’s degree in electrical engineering from the
University of Hong Kong, and a master degree in history and a master
degree of Arts Course in Philosophy from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. Mr. Lau is a Life President of the Hong Kong Electrical Contractors
Association, and a past President and current Secretary General of The
Federation of Asian and Pacific Electrical Contractors Associations. He is
also the Executive Secretary of the Hong Kong Federation of Electrical
and Mechanical Contractors. He has over 43 years of experience in
management and engineering.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

EEHEE)

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management (Continued)

Independent Non-Executive Directors (Continued)
Mr. Lee Chung Nai, Jones, aged 65, is a Non-Executive Director and
a member of the audit, remuneration, nomination and compliance
committees of the Board. Mr. Lee had over 32 years experience in
international trade in toys, among which Mr. Lee had also operated a
toys factory with 2,000 workers in China for 10 years. Mr. Lee had also
operated a subsidiary company in Hong Kong for a listed company in
Australia. Mr. Lee has his own toy company with one branch office in
USA.

Mr. Ma Chun Hon Richard, aged 57, is an Independent Non-Executive
Director and a member of the audit, remuneration, nomination and
compliance committees of the Board. He joined the Group in February
2006. Mr. Ma has been practicing as a Public Accountant in Australia
since 1988. He holds a bachelor degree of Commerce from University
of New South Wales major in Accounting. Mr. Ma is an Member of the
Australian Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow Member of the
Taxation Institute of Australia.

Senior Management

Mr. Kevin Kwok Wah LEUNG, aged 51, LLB, MBA, MSC, FCPA, FCCA, MHKSI,
is the Chief Financial Officer of the Company. Mr. LEUNG is responsible
for financial and accounting management, corporate governance and
administration of the Company. He joined the Group in 2013. Mr. Leung’s
experience includes public listings in Hong Kong SAR, United States and
Singapore, financial due diligence and internal and external audit work.
Before joining us, he was a Financial Controller and Company Secretary
of a main-board listed company in Hong Kong and was a senior audit
manager at PricewaterhouseCoopers. He obtained a Bachelor’s degree
(Honor) of Law from Manchester Metropolitan University, a Master
degree of Business Administration from Western Ontario University, a
Master of Science degree in Corporate Governance and Directorship from
Hong Kong Baptist University and is a Fellow Member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants and is a member of Hong Kong Securities and Investment
Institute.

Ms. Wong Wai Ping, aged 62, is the Group’s General Manager and is
responsible for sales and marketing activities. She joined the Group in
1993 and has over 39 years of experience in the electric cable and wire
industry and electronics and communications industry.

Mr. Au Sui Cheung, aged 35, FCCA, HKICPA, is the Finance Manager
and Company Secretary of the Company and is responsible for finance
functions and the Company Secretary work. He joined the Group in
2013, holds a Bachelor degree in Business and Business Administration
— Accounting and has over 12 years of experience in accounting and
auditing.

Mr. Mok Kin Kwan, aged 43, FCCA, HKICPA, is the Group Finance Manager
and Company Secretary and is responsible for finance functions and the
Company Secretary work. He joined the Group in 2007, holds a Master’s
degree in Finance and has over 17 years of experience in accounting and
auditing. He resigned on 26th August 2013.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

BEEHE(E)

Directors’ Service Contracts

The Company has not entered into any service contract which is not
determinable within one year and without payment of compensation
other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries was a party, and in
which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
existed at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in Equity
Or Debt Securities

At 31st December 2013, the interests of the directors and chief executives
of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO") as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or as notified to the
Company were as follows:

(@) Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the
Company (“Shares”)

Number of shares

BEECRBEEN
AR R 8 AT STAE AT BEAE — F AR AL T B AT B
(S CERERERIN ZRBEH -

BEERGHN 2R

ARDT - HIERR AR RAMB A R R AR F
R NEMB AN - ARAEBEBEEAME
RERARDRMENERE ARG AR

aHy e
%%&i%ﬁﬁké%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%i
=

RIB—=F+-RA=+—H REEHFRATEM
352 2 MEMGFE 2 BREMATECE - NRAREEN
IBTHRABEARAREBEE(ERRERR
HIEROIFEXVER) 2Bt - RO REFTHEZ
B RARFRCEBEBRHZZEESIT

(@ XTRAABR0IOEBTZEBEBR
(I3 1)

Total interests
as % of the

BREEE relevant
Personal Family Corporate Other Total issued share
interests interests interests interests interests capital
AL A
BRTRE
5PN 5 e HEER Hitrfg s ZAAH
MON Chung Hung = = 146,128,000 = 146,128,000 73.45%
AR (note 1 fi:#1)
KOO Di An, Louise - 146,128,000 - - 146,128,000 73.45%
itk (note 2 fiz#2)
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco 300,000 - - - 300,000 0.15%
R
LAU Chun Kay 138,000 - - - 138,000 0.07%
BIHREL

note 1: The 146,128,000 Shares were held in the name of Spector
Holdings Limited, the issued share capital of which is beneficially
owned as to 99.9% by Mr. Mon Chung Hung and as to the
remaining 0.1% by Ms. Koo Di An, Louise.

note 2: Ms. Koo Di An, Louise is the wife of Mr. Mon Chung Hung. Ms.
Koo is thus deemed to be interested in 146,128,000 Shares by
virtue of her husband’s interest therein.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31st
December 2013, no short positions were recorded in the Register
of Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions
required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

EEHEE)

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in Equity
Or Debt Securities (Continued)

(b)

30

Share options

At the special general meeting of the Company held on 23rd April
2003 (“Adoption Date”), resolutions were passed to terminate
the share option scheme adopted on 5th December 1996 (the
“1996 Scheme”) and to adopt a new share option scheme (the
“2003 Scheme”) for the benefit of employees and Directors of
the Company. The principal purposes of the 2003 Scheme are to
enable the Group and its invested entities to recruit and retain
high calibre eligible persons and attract human resources that
are valuable to the Group or invested entities, to recognise the
significant contributions of the eligible persons to the growth of
the Group or invested entities and to further motivate and give
incentives to these eligible persons to continue to contribute to
the long term success and prosperity of the Group or invested
entities.

The principal terms of the 2003 Scheme are summarized as
follows:

(i) Eligible person

Any employee (whether full time or part time), senior
executive or officer, manager, Director (including
Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Non-Executive
Director) or consultant of any member of the Group or any
invested entity who, in the sole discretion of the Directors,
have contributed or will contribute to the growth and
development of the Group or any invested entity.

(i) Maximum number of shares

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2003
Scheme and any other share option scheme(s) of the
Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue at the Adoption Date (i.e. 19,895,800
shares on the basis of 198,958,000 shares in issue as at
the Adoption Date) unless the Company obtains a fresh
approval from its shareholders. Such shares represent 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date
of this annual report.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the 2003 Scheme and any other
share option scheme(s) of the Company shall not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to
time. No option may be granted under the 2003 Scheme
and any other share option scheme(s) of the Company if
such limit is exceeded.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

BEEHE(E)

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in Equity
Or Debt Securities (Continued)
(b) Share options (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Annual Report 2013 — T — = F4F

Maximum entitlement of each grantee

Unless separately approved by shareholders, the total
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each eligible person in any
12-month period must not exceed one (1) per cent. of the
shares in issue.

Option period

The option period shall be notified by the Board to each
grantee upon grant of each option, provided that it
shall commence on a date not earlier than the date on
which the option is granted or deemed to be granted
in accordance with the terms of the 2003 Scheme
("Commencement Date”) and not be more than 10 years
from the Commencement Date.

Amount payable on application or acceptance

The eligible person must accept any such offer notified
to him or her within 10 business days from the date on
which an offer is made to an eligible person, which must
be a business day (“Offer Date”), failing which it shall be
deemed to have been rejected. Upon acceptance of the
offer, the grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the Company as
consideration for the grant.

Subscription price

The subscription price shall be a price determined by the
Directors at its absolute discretion and notified to an
eligible person and shall not be less than the highest of
(1) the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily
guotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the Offer
Date; (2) the average closing price of the shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the 5
business days immediately preceding the Offer Date; and
(3) the nominal value of a Share.

EERFETHRAERRAKEH RS2

(%)

(b) BEREGE)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)
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BRI TEAR T EFRRE-TE
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

EEHEE)

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in Equity EERIETHRAERNREHERES 2

Or Debt Securities (Continued) = (4E)
(b) Share options (Continued) (b) BRHE(E)
(vii) Term of the 2003 Scheme (vi) =EZ=FtEZHR
The 2003 Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 ZEE-FFE AN HRME
years commencing from the Adoption Date, after which BEFTF - HEBTEBBRLREE
no further options shall be granted but the options which [t R T =FEFHAE
are granted during the life of the 2003 Scheme may BEZBERESEERE ST =
continue to be exercisable in accordance with their terms FABZBITERTUATE  M_T
of issue and the provisions of the 2003 Scheme shall in ToFREEEMZ A EZETER
all other respects remain in full force and effect in respect AR+ R KRIER -
thereof.
Up to 31st December 2013, no options have been granted under HE-Z—=F+-A=1+—8  WXxERE
the 1996 Scheme or the 2003 Scheme. The 1996 Scheme was —ANARFHER - =FAER B BTN
terminated in April 2003 and the 2003 Scheme was expired in BERRIE - — NN ANFAEER-_ZZ=FINA
April 2013. MEUER —ZEZ =48R _Z—=FWmA
REUE °
Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the B _ESCRTIREESN - AR A S E A B A B
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements RERIARIELEAZEE - FARRRESHE
to enable the directors or chief executives of the Company or any EITRABSIHE 2 AMBEA TEAKEARR
of their associates to acquire benefits by means of acquisition A HMEEABRE 2 D EHMELR -
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in the Share FERFERAXRATBRAE ZE

Capital of the Company

Other than the interests of the directors and chief executives of the B FXFIHBEZ ARNTEERTFTBTHAE 2R
Company as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2013, the register % RZZE—=F+-A=+—H  BEEFFLHE
maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO records &% 336{& 2 MEMFE 2 2 MATEE - UTA
interests (as defined in the SFO) in the Company of the following persons. HEAERNAT DS (EERBERHEED) -

Total interests

Number of shares as % of the

REBE relevant

Personal Family Corporate Other Total  issued share

interests interests interests interests interests capital

ARz (L EEE

ERITRA

PN RixfER EEER HituhEza | ZEAH

Spector Holdings Limited 146,128,000 - - - 146,128,000 73.45%
(note 1)
(1)

Fang Zhun Chun F#&/% 9,958,000 - - - 9,958,000 5.00%

note 1: The share capital of the Spector Holdings Limited is owned as to 99.9% by  H1z#1 : Spector Holdings Limited 2 IR 7B #199.9% i 7 # 1
Mr. Mon Chung Hung and as to the remaining 0.1% by Ms. Koo Di An, SEAEE 0 B THI0.1 % BB T L FE -
Louise.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

EXxHmE(E)

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in the Share
Capital of the Company (Continued)

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31st
December 2013, no short positions were recorded in the Register of
Interests in Shares and Short Positions of substantial shareholders required
to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, so far as the directors are aware, there were no
person who, as at 31st December 2013, directly or indirectly held or was
beneficially interested in shares representing 5% or more of the issued
share capital of the Company or its subsidiaries.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business
None of the Directors has an interest in any business which competes or is
likely to compete with the business of the Group.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise

Chairman

Hong Kong, 19th March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report

E_UI‘?%IEFIT*E":

_E
pwc

To the shareholders of Perennial International Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Perennial
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 36 to 107, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31st December 2013,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

BEHEEERATRR
(RBEREZMKRINERAE)

AL ERED (VAT ARSI #eff1)) B =R I BN E36 2107
AEHEEARAR(ATHRBEIEAR ) REHRER
ET(%’E%EFE\KIJ)E’JHE\EM‘“%&?% AR A M HRE
BER_ZF-—=Ff1+_HA=t—H&&K /*\%D A%
Hi{zﬁ%éﬁiﬁi&ﬁtifﬁ’],ﬁ%/ﬁﬁ iR RARER
WK ARA E/\_\”‘“@bi&ﬁu?éfﬁﬁméi‘% CAREE
SRR E R EREER -

EENGEMBERRARBNERLE
EARESARRREEARHMARBHEOE B
BWEEAREB A RGO RBERTRUFAH
BRE  USHAMBRRIFHABMATHORBR
FERHRARURA HHREALENRILES
PABEARA B RR T E R R R M B &
AHERBL -

RBENEE
BANEERBERMANEAEZEHEEMERRIE
HER  WERRAFE(—NN\—FRBE)FEIOKE
MERRRBRE - R ZINRRERIEEM B o K
M eRARENABTREMEMALTE FFEE
AEE -

BMERBEEE S ASRMOBT EELERET
FiT o RFRUBEREMETERRE - WAREFH
TE  NARRESRSMBBRRES M FEENE
AFRRRBRIL

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong

T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
B B E ()

Auditor’s Responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st
December 2013, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 19th March 2014
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Consolidated Income Statement

SLEEER

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_T——&F+_A=1+—HLEE

2013

—B—=f
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET BT
Revenue W25 4 466,706 430,958
Cost of sales SHERAR (382,952) (362,290)
Gross profit ESAll 83,754 68,668
Other income E e 5 8,102 13,579
Distribution expenses DA (9,182) (7,339)
Administrative expenses TR 2 (50,235) (45,490)
Other operating expenses, net Hh 48 &5 S F %8 (897) (3,412)
Operating profit HSing 6 31,542 26,006
Finance costs &R 7 (2,072) (2,593)
Profit before taxation BR 7R A A 29,470 23,413
Taxation 18 8(a) (8,254) (3,459)

Profit for the year attributable to PN Y e

shareholders of the Company REE A 9 21,216 19,954
Basic and diluted earnings per share (cents) FIRER R EE BT (L) 11 10.7 10.0

Details of proposed final dividend payable to shareholders of the A2 AR HEIK 2 R EAMR B 2 sF B EAKIEE10 ©
Company are set out in note 10.

The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated — £844E 107 E KM= A4R & MK R IBH o
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
AETHWER

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-ZT—=F+-A=1+—HLEFE

2013
—E2—=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FA&T
Profit for the year INEE A 21,216 19,954
Other comprehensive income/(expenses): Hipzmiis (FAs) -
Items that may be subsequently reclassified HigngeaasHmnBEiEasm
to profit or loss HE
Revaluation surplus on land and buildings T RETF 2 EhAR 5,035 63,725
Deferred tax charged to revaluation reserve B EEHEZIELERIE (508) (11,555)
Exchange difference arising from translation ~ fBA T EHREZ Himy
of financial statements of subsidiaries [ERZER 4,760 1,990

Other comprehensive income for the year, REFZEM2EN S

net of tax BRI 9,287 54,160
Total comprehensive income for the year 2NN Y et

attributable to shareholders REER2EYE

of the Company 30,503 74,114

The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated — £844E 107 B KMt A4 & MR IBH o
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e PRI R

As at 31st December 2013
RZZE—=f+=A=+—H

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Land use rights
Property, plant and equipment
Investment property
Non-current deposits
Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and bills receivables
Other receivables, deposits and

prepayments

Derivative financial instruments
Taxation recoverable
Short-term fixed deposit
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to shareholders
of the Company
Share capital
Other reserves
Retained earnings
Others
Proposed final dividend

Total equity

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

&E

FRBEE

T b {sE AR

M - BB kR
BEWE
FRBEI =
EETRIRE E

mEBEE

&

FEWE BRI
HA YRR - AT 2 KR
BEL!

ITESRTA
QEEE

72 B TE BT K
RekBReEEY

EEREE

ZAYNE])E 3
FEfE RS

[EEN

HitbH
REEN

HAh

KR HARLE

a8
FERBAE
ELENIARR
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14
15
16

18

19

25

20
20

21
22

22
22

2013
—E—=5

HK$'000
FEx

HK$'000
TAT

12,832 13,043
294,460 295,266
27,000 25,180
1,213 718
5,561 4,193
341,066 338,400
112,052 89,651
102,390 100,141
4,934 7,474

= 172

312 -
10,264 42,633
50,194 50,945
280,146 291,016
621,212 629,416
19,896 19,896
202,450 193,163
249,378 234,132
3,980 3,980
475,704 451,171
31,541 31,287
31,541 31,287
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

RAEMBIRRR (&)

As at 31st December 2013
RZE—=F+=-A=+—H

2013

—E-—=fF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH&T T

Current liabilities MENAEE
Trade and bills payables ENBESRIBEBRERE 23 36,630 32,657
Other payables and accruals Hib e ZIE L ERR Y 23 28,739 23,209
Taxation payable ERTIE 7,847 3,495
Short-term bank loans HHRTTER 24 = 48,000
Trust receipt loans EEBIEER 24 40,751 39,597
113,967 146,958
Total liabilities waE 145,508 178,245
Total equity and liabilities mES N EEE 621,212 629,416
Net current assets MEEEFE 166,179 144,058
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRSAMRE 507,245 482,458
On behalf of the Board AEEEA
MON Chung Hung SIU Yuk Shing, Marco
=R AR
Director Director
2 EE

The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated — £844& 107 B KKt A4 & M BRI IBH o
financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

B ISR &

As at 31st December 2013
RZZE—=f+=A=+—H

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHB AR ZIE 17 62,738 62,738
Current assets MEEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE R BT BB A 51 FRIE 17 62,006 61,768
Other receivables, deposits and EMEWERR - T2k
prepayments TEET A 145 210
Cash and cash equivalents BeNESEBY 20 339 157
62,490 62,135
Total assets aEE 125,228 124,873
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EErEE
Equity attributable to shareholders A/l ER
of the Company JE(ERE R
Share capital P& 21 19,896 19,896
Other reserves E A 22 78,537 78,537
Retained earnings REB&EF
Others Hi, 22 22,554 22,191
Proposed final dividend BRAREAIR S 22 3,980 3,980
Total equity B 124,967 124,604
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities mENBE
Other payables and accruals EAhFEATRIE KBRS 23 261 269
Total liabilities BEE 261 269
Total equity and liabilities BERNEEE 125,228 124,873
Net current assets MEBEEFE 62,229 61,866
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBAE 124,967 124,604
On behalf of the Board AEEEA
MON Chung Hung SIU Yuk Shing, Marco
=R AR
Director Director
EZE 2

The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated — Z844E 107 B KMt A4R & M SRR TR IBH o

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBER

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_T——&F+_A=1+—HLEE

Other
Share reserves Retained Total
capital (note 22) earnings equity
Hitbf#iE
[ (K1z#22) BB B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T THERT FET FET
As at 1st January 2013 R_ZE—=F—H—H 19,896 193,163 238,112 451,171
Profit for the year REEmF - - 21,216 21,216
Items that may be subsequently Higngegssin e
reclassified to profit or loss EmArIIEE
Revaluation surplus on land and T RIEF EHBH
buildings - 5,035 - 5,035
Deferred tax charged to revaluation Bk 2 IEERI 18
reserve - (508) - (508)
Exchange difference arising from L) =pNEIip st Ei
translation of financial statements Rz EREZE
of subsidiaries - 4,760 - 4,760
Total comprehensive income for AFEEFB2ERE
the year - 9,287 21,216 30,503
Dividend paid SRR = = (5,970) (5,970)
At 31st December 2013 M_TE—=%F
+=—A=+—~H 19,896 202,450 253,358 475,704
Representing: HER :
2013 final dividend proposed ZE—=FRIREC
REARR B 3,980
Others Hit 249,378
Retained earnings as at R-E—=F
31st December 2013 +=—A=+—H
ZIRE &R 253,358
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

RaEREEHRE)

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE-T-=F+-A=t+HILFE

Other
Share reserves Retained Total
capital (note 22) earnings equity
HAthf#
[N (Hiz#22) REB AT B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAT FAET FHET
As at 1st January 2012 R-ZE——F—H—H 19,896 139,003 224,128 383,027
Profit for the year AN i A - - 19,954 19,954
ltems that may be subsequently HigrgegsmolEs
reclassified to profit or loss EmArIIEE
Revaluation surplus on land and T RIEF EHBH
buildings - 63,725 - 63,725
Deferred tax charged to revaluation B4 2 IEERI 18
reserve - (11,555) - (11,555)
Exchange difference arising from L) =pNGIip e E
translation of financial statements Wiz EREE
of subsidiaries - 1,990 - 1,990
Total comprehensive income for AFEEFB2ERE
the year - 54,160 19,954 74,114
Dividend paid SRS - - (5,970) (5,970)
At 31st December 2012 MZTE—_F
+-—A=+—H 19,896 193,163 238,112 451,171
Representing: HER :
2012 final dividend proposed T CFRRE
FRERRR B, 3,980
Others Hit 234,132
Retained earnings as at R-ZT——F
31st December 2012 +=—A=+—H
ZIRE & 238,112
The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated — £844& 107 E KMt A4 & M BRI IBH o

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

mERTRER

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_T——&F+_A=1+—HLEE

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash generated from operations
Hong Kong profits tax (paid)/received, net
Overseas tax paid, net

Bank loans interest

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

(Increase)/decrease in deposits paid for

additions of property, plant and equipment

Interest received

Decrease/(increase) in short-term fixed
deposit

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and
equipment

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing

activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Net repayments of short-term bank loans

Net additions/(repayments) of trust
receipt loans

Dividend paid to Company's shareholders

Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and
cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January
Exchange difference on cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at 31st December

LETHNRERE
BEELANFRE
(X)), BB B S HF R
XAEINFISHFEER

RITEFFB

26(a)

BERDELNFRS

REFHNRERE

BEME  BFEERE

(FiH8),RAOX % - BEK
REZF &

YHRA B,

B,/ (Rig) 58 e BiAF 3K

HEME - BERREMREK
26(b)

wERSES(FTA)K

FRE

MEFHNRERE
FEREHIRITER
FEE, (BB
WiR &=
[AIAR R RER SRS

26(c)

26(c)

MEFBANFRE

HeRESLEYZ
R—A—RZAERATEEY
RehkReEEYZ

EHER

R+-ZA=+—B2ZzBE&Rk
ReEEY 20

2013
—E—=fF

HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T FAET
30,495 19,558
(1,527) 1,534
(4,309) (1,802)
(2,072) (2,593)
22,587 16,697
(4,132) (5,333)
(495) 1,907
1,369 750
32,369 (42,633)
490 52
29,601 (45,257)
(48,000) (8,000)
1,154 (14,798)
(5,970) (5,970)
________ (52,816) ______(28,768)
(628) (57,328)
50,945 108,142
(123) 131
50,194 50,945

The notes on pages 44 to 107 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 5 ¥ R B

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-ZT—=F+-A=1+—HLEFE

44

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$") unless otherwise stated.

1.1

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS"). They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of land and buildings, investment property and derivative
financial instruments which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 3.

Perennial International Limited 1E#8 5B AR A 7
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR P L ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-ZT—=F+-A=1+—HLEFE

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

Annual Report 2013 =& — = 4F4E5R

New and amended standards adopted by
the Group

The following standards have been adopted by
the Group for the first time for the financial year
beginning on or after 1st January 2013 and have a
material impact on the Group:

Amendment to HKAS 1, “Financial statement
presentation” regarding other comprehensive
income. The main change resulting from these
amendments is a requirement for entities to group
items presented in ‘Other comprehensive income’
on the basis of whether they are potentially
reclassifiable to profit or loss subsequently
(reclassification adjustments).

Amendment to HKFRS 7, “Financial instruments:
Disclosures”, on asset and liability offsetting. The
amendments require new disclosure requirements
which focus on quantitative information about
recognised financial instruments that are offset in
the consolidated statement of financial position,
as well as those recognised financial instruments
that are subject to master netting or similar
arrangements irrespective of whether they are
offset.

HKFRS 13, “Fair value measurement”, aims to
improve consistency and reduce complexity by
providing a precise definition of fair value and
a single source of fair value measurement and
disclosure requirements for use across HKFRS. The
requirements, which are largely aligned between
HKFRS and US GAAP, do not extend the use of fair
value accounting but provide guidance on how it
should be applied where its use is already required
or permitted by other standards within HKFRS.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1. TESHKERE(E)
(Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 1.1 HEEEE(E)
(b) New standards and interpretations not yet (b) i R PR AN B FTAE B ) R R

adopted
At the date of approval of these consolidated REEEMBEHRERMEER - A
financial statements, the following are new THHER] - BRREEE A
standards, amendments to standards and MREEEAEENLER
interpretations that are published and potentially - BREMRASELEE
relevant to the Group’s operations, but not yet FEA -
effective and have not been early adopted by the
Group.

Effective for the Group
for annual periods
beginning on or after

FEHBRKRNZE

REEEEN

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial instruments: Presentation — 1st January 2014

EB SR FE 325 (1820) Offsetting financial assets and financial —E—-FE—HF—H
liabilities

[2RITH : ER|EHEERBENLE
HKAS 36 (Amendment) Impairment of assets — Recoverable 1st January 2014
EE SR E365E (1B2k) amount disclosures for non-financial —E—UFE—HA—H
assets

[BEREIABKRESENKE

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments 1st January 2015

BB ELERIZE5R ¢RI A —T—hF—HA—H

HK(IFRIC) = Int 21 Levies 1st January 2014

HE(ERIGREHEZSE) [BE] —E-mNFE-H—H
7ﬁ¢%§/‘\/_—t

Annual Improvements Project Improvements to HKAS and HKFRS 1st July 2014
(2012-2013 cycle) HEFBBEFER R B BUHHREER —ZE—mFE+A—H

FENEFTE1(2012-2013/F4H))

The adoption of the above standards, amendments HEERMA EAERI - (SR 7
to standards and interpretations in future periods B BEHIAgUAEEeHR
is not expected to result in substantial changes to RERBEATE -

the Group's accounting policies.

(o) Comparative figures (c) HEgF
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified D LR EF IR E EHT 5 FA LA
to conform to the current year's presentation. RERNFEMERA -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+-"A=1+—HIEFE

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.2

1.3
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Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up
to 31st December.

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has control.
The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred
to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that
control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform with the Group’s accounting policies.

In the Company’s statement of financial positions, the
investments in subsidiaries are account for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investments. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwvill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources
and assessing performance of the operating segments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31st December 2013

HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE
1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.4 Foreign currency translation

0]

(i)

(iii)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group's entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into
the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

(ii) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at an average
exchange rate for the year; and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment
in foreign operations are taken to other
comprehensive income. When a foreign operation
is sold, exchange differences that were recorded in
other comprehensive income are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of the gain
or loss on sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+-"A=1+—HIEFE

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.5

1.6
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Investment property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the Group’s companies, is classified as investment
property. Investment property comprises land held under
operating leases. Land held under operating leases is
classified and accounted for as investment property when
the rest of the definition of investment property is met. In
such cases, the operating leases concerned are accounted
for as if they were finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. The valuation is reviewed annually by an
external independent valuer on an open market basis.
Separate value is not attributed to land and buildings.
The valuation is incorporated in the financial statements.
Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment

(i) Land and Buildings
Land mainly represents the lands in Hong Kong
under finance leases. Buildings comprise factories
and offices. Land and buildings are shown at fair
value, based on annual valuations by an external
independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation
and impairment. The valuations of Hong Kong
land and buildings and Mainland China factories
are on an open market basis or replacement costs.
Any accumulated depreciation and impairment at
the date of revaluation is eliminated against the
gross carrying amount of the asset and the net
amount is restated to the revalued amount of the
asset.
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
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50
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Land and Buildings (Continued)

Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of lands under finance leases and
buildings are credited to land and building
revaluation reserve in equity, except to the extent
that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same
asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement, in which case the increase is
credited to the consolidated income statement
to the extent of the decrease previously charged.
Decreases that offset previous increases of the
same asset are charged against land and building
revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other
decreases are expensed in the consolidated income
statement.

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment, comprising
leasehold improvements, plant and machinery,
furniture and fixtures, office equipment, motor
vehicles and pleasure boats are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Construction in progress is stated at cost which
comprises construction costs, purchase costs and
other related expenses incurred in connection with
the construction of buildings, plant and machinery
for own use, less provision for impairment losses,
if any.

Depreciation

Depreciation on buildings is calculated to write
off their valuation less accumulated impairment
losses on a straight-line basis over the unexpired
period of the leases or their estimated useful lives,
whichever is shorter. The principal annual rates
used range from 2.5% to 5%.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Annual Report 2013 =& —=F4F R

Depreciation (Continued)

Other property, plant and equipment except
construction in progress are depreciated at rates
sufficient to write off their costs less accumulated
impairment losses over their estimated useful lives
on a reducing balance basis. The principal annual
rates are as follows:

2.5% —20% or
lease period, which
ever is shorter
2.5% - 20%

15% — 20%

Leasehold improvements

Plant and machinery
Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 15% — 20%
Pleasure boats 10%

No depreciation is provided for construction in
progress until they are completed and put into
production ready for their intended use, upon
which they will be transferred to property, plant
and equipment.

Others

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are expensed in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end
of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals

Gains and losses on disposals are determined
by comparing proceeds with carrying amount.
These are included in the consolidated income
statement. Where revalued assets are sold, the
amounts included in land and building revaluation
reserve are transferred to retained earnings.
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1.

52

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.7

1.8

1.9

Assets under finance leases/operating

leases

(i) Operating leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating lease. Payments
made under operating lease (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

(ii) Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance lease assets. Finance lease
assets are capitalised at the commencement of
the lease and at the lower of the fair value of
the assets and the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance charges so as to
achieve a constant rate on the outstanding finance
balance. The corresponding rental obligations, net
of finance charges, are included in current and
non-current borrowings. The interest element of
the finance cost is recognised in the consolidated
income statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Land use rights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses (if any). Cost mainly represents
consideration paid for the rights to use the land on which
various plants and buildings are situated for a period
of 46-50 years from the date the respective right was
granted. Amortisation of land use rights is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the period of the land use rights.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are tested
for impairment annually. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. Such impairment loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement.
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1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.10 Financial assets

0]

(i)

(iii)
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Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets
at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for the amounts
that are settled or expected to be settled more
than twelve months after the end of the reporting
period. These are classified as non-current assets.
The Group's loans and receivables comprise
‘trade and other receivables’ and ‘cash and cash
equivalents’ in the consolidated statement of
financial position (notes 1.12 and 1.13).

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and
the net amount reported in the consolidated
statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously. At the end of each
reporting period, there are no material financial
assets and liabilities that are offset in the
consolidated statement of financial position or
subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting
arrangements and similar agreements.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.10 Financial assets (Continued)

(iv)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.

The amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss
is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the
Group may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable market
price.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
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1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.10

1.1

1.12
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Financial assets (Continued)

(iv) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs are assigned to individual items on
the first-in, first-out basis and are arrived at as follows:

(i) Raw materials purchased for use in the
manufacturing process — invoiced price and
shipping cost.

(i) Work in progress and finished manufactured
goods — costs of direct materials, direct labour
and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads.

(iii) Finished goods purchased for resale — invoiced
price and shipping cost.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less applicable variable selling
expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as
non-current assets.
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1.

56

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

Trade and other receivables (Continued)
Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. A provision for impairment of receivables
is established when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of receivable. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The
amount of the provision is recognised in the consolidated
income statement. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previous written off are credited in the consolidated
income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

In consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and deposits held at
call with banks with original maturities of three months or
less.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less
(or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer).
If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least twelve months after the end of the
reporting period.

All borrowing costs are charged to the consolidated
income statement in the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
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1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.16 Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Annual Report 2013 =& — = 4F4E5R

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service leave are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payment is recognised
as a liability when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of services
rendered by employees and a reliable estimate
of the obligation can be made. Liabilities for
bonus plan are expected to be settled within
twelve months and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when they are settled.

Retirement benefit costs

For Hong Kong employees, Group contributes to
Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF"”) scheme in
accordance with Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. Contributions to
the MPF scheme by the Group and employees
are calculated as a percentage of employees’
remuneration received. The Group's contributions
to MPF scheme are expensed as incurred. The
assets of the MPF scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund.

For employees in Mainland China, the Group
contributes to a defined contribution retirement
scheme managed by the local municipal
government in Mainland China. The Group's
contributions to the retirement scheme are
expensed as incurred while the local municipal
government in Mainland China undertakes to
assume that the retirement benefit obligations of
the qualified employees in Mainland China.

1.

TEETHERBE(E)

1.16 €S8
0]

(i)

(iii)

Perennial International Limited 1E£85& BB R A 7

=

EEEZ R
REEFRERARBEARRZ
BNEREEEHRER - &
SERBERERERB LR
BERHZBRBEMEL 2 FR
REMRBREBZ Gt REE
e -

BEZRBERERTERER
BEERBIEARRAL °

BEETE
EAKERASRERMEZRG
MELARBERIEEEE
£ MEESERAEHE
By A SRS A8 2SRRI

REABEARK - a8
BEEHAET _EARE
- WIRBEENSERE
Nz eBTE -

BRIKEEAE

HREBEER AEBREEE
g HEAEE RAIRR IR
e ([REE ) FBIHR - &
B KR B MR IREH B 2 5K
mEE B P UCIR B L R 3
B o AEERBRESTIMEL
CHREBERIESEBRX
o ZABIZEERASEE
ENR - B ZTTHRESR
5o

o

RAEEKERS - AEERAF
B K B 3 75 BR AT 4B SR KA &
Ha o WEHREEAERY
$8 o I /R AP B K BE I 5 BRI A
B AR RS MBRKEFIEL
A o

57



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR P L ()
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1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

58

1.17 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expenses for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of reporting period in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the financial statements. However, deferred income tax
is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of reporting period and are expected to apply when
the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.18

1.19
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Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods, interest
income and operating lease rental income in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of
value-added tax, returns, rebates and discount, and after
eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates
on historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(i) Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on
the transfer of risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the
goods are delivered to customers and title has
passed.

(ii) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

(iii) Operating lease rental income is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the
amount can be made. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

Provisions (Continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Dividend distribution

Final dividend proposed to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the financial statements
in the period in which the dividend is approved by the
Company’s shareholders.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group'’s derivative financial instruments are
categorised as financial assets/liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at its fair value. Changes in the fair value of
these derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge
accounting are recognised immediately in the income
statement.

Financial guarantee contract

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the Company to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Company and not
designated at fair value through profit or loss is recognised
initially at its fair value less transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee
contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company
measures the financial guarantee contract at the higher
of: (i) the amount determined in accordance with HKAS
37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 “Revenue”.
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
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2.  Financial Risk Management
2.1 Financial risk factors
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group's overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's financial
performance.

Management regularly manages the financial risks of the
Group.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk
arising from various currency exposures, primarily
with respect to Renminbi (“RMB"). Foreign
exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities
and net investments in foreign operations. In
addition, the conversion of RMB is subject to
the rules and regulations of foreign exchange
control promulgated by Mainland China monetary
authority.

The Group uses forward contracts to manage
exposures arising from the fluctuation of RMB.
Details are disclosed in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Should HK$ strengthened/weakened by 5%
(2012: 5%) during the year ended 31st December
2013 against the RMB, with all other variables
held constant, the impact of the profit after
taxation and the equity for the year would
have been approximately HK$1,000,000 (2012:
HK$2,965,000) higher or lower.

Certain of the assets of the Group are
denominated in United States Dollar (“USD")
but the foreign exchange risk is considered not
significant as HK$ exchange rate is pegged to
UsD.

The foreign exchange risk on financial assets and

liabilities denominated in currencies other than
RMB and USD are insignificant to the Group.
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2. Financial Risk Management (Continued)
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i) Price risk

The Group exposes to fluctuations in the market
price of major raw materials such as copper rods
and chemicals to make plastic resins.

The Group is able to pass certain realised price
gains and losses on raw materials to certain
customers through price adjustments, which can
mitigate the price risk. The Group has not used
any derivative instruments to hedge such economic

exposures.

(iii)  Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from bank
borrowings. Borrowings at variable rates expose
the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to
fair value interest rate risk. Details of the Group’s
borrowings have been disclosed in note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group has not used any hedging arrangement
to hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis presents the effects on
the Group's profit after taxation for the year as a
result of changes in interest expense on floating
rate borrowings. The sensitivity to interest rate
used is based on market forecasts available at
the reporting date and under the economic
environments in which the Group operates, with
other variables held constant.

Based on the analysis performed, the impact
on the profit after taxation of a 100 basis-
point increase/decrease in interest rate would
be an decrease/increase of HK$340,000 and
HK$731,000 for the years ended 31st December

2013 and 2012, respectively.
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2.
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Financial Risk Management (Continued)
Financial risk factors (Continued)

2.1

(iv)

Credit risk

The Group’s bank balances are deposited with
financial institutions with reliable and acceptable
rating quality. Management regularly assesses
the credit risk of these financial institutions by
reviewing their published financial information and
credit rating.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk arises from
default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amount of each
financial asset, including cash at bank, trade and
other receivables as disclosed in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

The Group has concentration of credit risk.
Sales made to the top 5 customers amounted
to approximately HK$296,792,000 (2012:
HK$257,286,000), representing 64% (2012: 60%)
of total revenue for the year. The total accounts
receivable balance of these top 5 customers as at
31st December 2013 was HK$65,225,000 (2012:
HK$64,083,000).

The Group has policies in place to ensure sales
are made to customers with an appropriate credit
terms and the Group performs periodic credit
check with reference to credit rating performed by
external agents, and makes periodic assessment
of the customers’ payment history to assess the
recoverability of trade receivables of its customers.

2.

M EREE (&)
MR EREEGE

2.1

(iv)

FERRE
AEERRITERZERAE
R AR EE RS
Wi - BEERMMLME T
B ER REEFRLATE T
I EMEHENEERR -

AEENEERRIRER S
THER  REENGEME
MRAKMINEHBECREE
(BRETEES  BHREM
FEWGFRIR) HOIRE 38

AEBEEFEERR - 8
EFReANBENEEY
296,792,000 L (= F — =
£ : 257,286,000 7T ) 1h &
FNR64% (B ——F :
60%) ° LA Emm A EE R &
Z2-FT—=%+-_HA=+—H
48 JiE Wy 3008 465,225,000 7T
(—=— — % : 64,083,000/8
JT) °

AEECHERRERERLZ
HERTAEEGEREZE
B MAKETREHEREFH
AT 4 ] e W bR S E R T T2
BENASERINIRIEANG
FRFAR - RE MR AR R
s ZFHEBENE 5 R IR
FEYRI R EIRE S -

Perennial International Limited 1E£85& BB R A 7 63



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR P L ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE-T-=F+-A=t+HILFE

2. Financial Risk Management (Continued) 2. BBERER(E)
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 21 BiEEREEE)

(v)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and making available
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities
with staggered maturities to reduce refinancing
risk in any year and to fund working capital, debt
servicing, dividend payments, new investments
and close out market positions if required.
The Group maintains significant flexibility to
respond to opportunities and events by ensuring
that committed credit lines available. As at
31st December 2013, the Group had available
banking facilities of HK$356,117,000 of which
HK$40,751,000 were utilised.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities and net-settled derivative financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the end of the reporting
date to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances as the impact
of discounting is not significant.

(v)

REBESERE

HENRDECRRERE 2
BRIEEHES BHARTEN
BEABEE TR E S FAT
EAZHEBERR  URIES
DRHEEELES BAME -
IREEAR B - (LTI E RN
LIRS - AEBE BRSNS
FEERHNEEAEREE - I
5 M IE B AN AR 2
E - HE_ZT—=%+—_AH
=+—8 AEEHFAFHHER
1T E% & A356,117,000/8 7T
HA P E40,751,0005 7T °

TRAMAEENEREER
WHBEEZEENTESHE
& - IRARRR BB R - R
BRHBEHERBEAOEH
BRI HBET O - BX
RIWEHN SR AEREER
ReRnE - ARBENTET
R+ BULFE 1218 A AZIHRE 45
HRENEREE °

Within Between Between
1year 1and2years 2and5 years
15/ 1226 2856 R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TH#x TR
Group A5EE
At 31st December 2013 R-B-=%+=-A=1+-H
Bank borrowings BITRE - - -
Trust receipt loans EREER 40,894 - -
Trade, bills and other payables 85 ZERHEMENTIE
and accruals RIEFFS 55,259
At 31st December 2012 R-B——%+=-A=+-H - -
Bank borrowings RITEE 48,147 - -
Trust receipt loans EEWREER 39,743 - -
Trade, bills and other payables 25 ERREMENFE
and accruals K JEEFI S 51,415
Company NS
At 31st December 2013 R-2-=%+=-A=1+-H
Other payables and accruals HiEN B R EAY 261
At 31st December 2012 R-B-=—%+=-A=1+-A
Other payables and accruals Hih AR EHFS 269
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2.
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Financial Risk Management (Continued)

2.1

2.2

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(v) Liquidity risk (Continued)
The table below analyses the Group's derivative
financial instruments which will be settled on
a gross basis into relevant maturity grouping
based on the remaining period at the end of
the reporting date to the contractual maturity
date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Group
As 31st December 2013
Forward foreign exchange contracts

As 31st December 2012
Forward foreign exchange contracts inflow

Capital risk management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management
is to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, maintain a strong credit rating and a healthy
capital ratio to support the business and to enhance
shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions and business strategies. To maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payments to shareholder, issue new shares or raise and
repay debts. The Group’s capital management objectives,
policies or processes were unchanged during the years
ended 31st December 2013 and 2012.

Perennial International Limited 1E£85& BB R A 7

2. HHREREEGE)
21 HHEREZE)

(v) RBHELERE)
TRANAEBOISE ]
£ BT ARERMARME
HASEREREREREE
ANEIENFIAIR o EX
REBENSEAS HERR

A
WEME °

Within 1 year
—FR
HK$'000
FHET
&8
R-T—=#+-A=+—H
EHIIMNES Y Nil

RZZE—=—F+=-A=+—AH

RHEAINER HIRA 172
22 EERKRERE
AEBESBEENETEZEEZ  2HER

AEERFELE  ERRIENEERRF
MABREOE LR - UFEER
BREETRREE -

AR B FE BB R B TR 2 K
BREEMNBEESRE  AEET
HEBAETRRAOBRE - BTHK 8
BREEER - K%@E’Uﬁ’rﬁ%ﬁﬁ
T ERREEFR-_Z—Z=ZK=-F
——HFE+-RA=t+—HI98NE -
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

2. Financial Risk Management (Continued)
2.2 Capital risk management (Continued)

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided
by total capital. Total borrowings include non-current
borrowings and current borrowings (note 24). Total capital
includes total borrowings and total equity as shown on
the consolidated statement of financial position.

The gearing ratios at 31st December 2013 and 2012 were
as follows:

Total borrowings BEE

Total equity AT
Total capital BER
Gearing ratio BEAELE

2.

BEEREIE (&)

22 EERBEE(E)
AEBFAAEEELRERES
A o PEb RIZBBIEE R A BB o
BESOEERDRADEE (M
24) © BBABIFBEE RIEXEER
RREA PR RE -

BE-Z-=FfR-_F-—-F1-H
=t —ALEFEREEELRAT

2013 2012
—F-=F T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR THT
40,751 87,597
475,704 451,171
516,455 538,768
8% 16%

The decrease in the gearing ratio in 2013 is mainly due to
decrease in bank loans.

2.3 Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets
and liabilities including cash and cash equivalents, trade
and other receivables, trade and other payables, and
short-term borrowings approximate to their fair values
due to their short-term maturities. The fair value of
financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated
by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the
current market interest rate that is available to the Group
for similar financial instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-F-=Ft-A=t—ALFE

2.  Financial Risk Management (Continued) 2. HBERER(E)
2.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 2.3 DREMREF(E)

RZE—=FR=ZF—Z-F+=A
=t —HAEEBETESRIA T
REIWR T ZFR_T—_F
T A=+ HASEERAR(EFNE
NEBERRAAEFENSREB NG
BOHE -

The Group has derivative financial instruments as at 31st
December 2013 and 2012. The following table presents
the Group’s liabilities that are measured at fair value and
classified by level of the following fair value measurement
hierarchy at 31st December 2013 and 2012:

MAERRM ST HREES
BREZ(REHER) RE(F—
AR

1. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for 1.
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1).

BRERES —RNREN &
ABBHYEEZ (HER) LREE
(RERITE)ERAIBEMS
iz hERM(ER) -

2. Inputs other than quoted prices included within 2.
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,
derived from prices) (Level 2).

3. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based 3. BENB B2 BEIWIEERA]
on observable market data (that is, unobservable BRmG g (EEREE)
inputs) (Level 3). (=) °

Level 3 Total
E=R #or

Level 2

<t

Level 1

E—R

Annual Report 2013 =& — = 4F4E5R

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET FHET THET
2013 —E—=F
Assets/(liabilities) &E,/ (A
Derivative financial PTESRT A
instruments (note 25) (FF3E25) - - =
2012 —E——F
Assets/(liabilities) BE /(af)
Derivative financial PTESRT A
instruments (note 25) (FF5E25) 172 - 172
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active EERMSEENSMIAZAAE

markets is based on quoted market prices at the end of
reporting date. The quoted market price used for financial
assets and liabilities held by the Group is the current bid
price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on market conditions
existing at end of each reporting period. Quoted market
prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments are used
for long — term debt. Other techniques, such as estimated
discounted cash flows, are used to determine fair value for
the remaining financial instruments.

REBEHERLERBNTIHHRETRE
AEERENEREENAENTS

BEHEETSEEENSRTANA
REMNBHEERNEE - AEENA
ZRTERRESEGRSHERAE
B M S IERELRR - RBEBH
RBUTAENTSRERRZ HEHRE
BEE o By - PlanfastRRRE
mE ANETESRERTANAR
1 o
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

68

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

3.1 Taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the
provision for taxation. Sufficient provisions are set aside
to meet all tax liabilities. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
the period in which such determination is made.

3.2 Estimated fair value of properties

The fair values of investment property, office and factory
buildings are determined at the end of each reporting
period by an independent professional valuer. The fair
value of investment property is determined on an open
market value basis by reference to comparable market
transactions and where appropriate on the basis of
capitalisation of the net rental income/net income after
allowing for outgoings and in appropriate cases provisions
for reversionary income potential. The fair values of
office and factory buildings are determined on an open
market value or depreciated replacement cost basis. These
methodologies are based upon estimates of future results
and a set of assumptions as to income and expenses of
the property and future economic conditions.

Perennial International Limited 1E#8 5B AR A 7

3.

BARETHEE R A E

fEEMAB & RS ET  WRIB B TR
EARAZEITHE - REEEBER TREY
RREHA IR -

AEBHRKELEEMRR - SN
F(EER) - ROUSBEERERAER - R
ARESEH NMEMRFRENEEMR EAMRE
EEHERARNGEMNRRE AT

3.1 i\

AEMEELZERERERAMNT
o EEEREARER  EEELE
KHVE o TR BAE O B T AR BT
B - EEREBBRED  #5X
SRHENBRETRTREN - &
BEOB R ERASRESERR
B AREEST SR T HRNME
TR IR 4

3.2 fhEHMIEDRE

BEWME  PLERIBEFHAR
ERESERENEREBE —BLEE
HERE - REMENAARESZE
AL TSR B A R T 5 B8 KE
EHARB DR E HIEER S EK
ABR(EEEFEH)ENMENFHEE
WA FRA - BRERIEETH
AREHARMEERIINERER
BRATTERTE ° PA ETETIIRIBAR IR
BRI EE I — R AR E N RA
sz B R REBEERTEHRER ©
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3.

Annual Report 2013 =& —=F4F R

—=F+ZA=t+—HILFE

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

(Continued)

3.3 Impairment of trade receivables
Management determines the provision for impairment
of trade and other receivables. This estimate is based on
the credit history of its customers and the current market
condition. Management reassess the provision at reporting
date.

Significant judgement is exercised on the assessment of
the collectability of trade receivables from each customer.
In making its judgement, management considers a wide
range of factors such as results of follow-up procedures
performed by sales personnel, customer payment trends
including subsequent payments and customers’ financial
positions. If the financial conditions of the customers were
to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to
make payments, additional allowances may be required.

Revenue and Segment Information

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing and
trading of electric cable and wire products. Revenue recognised
during the year is as follows:

3.

4.

3.3 EREZRRZBERE
EREEERNE SRR R
HOBZRERE o AR DEREE
PzBEEERRRARTR - §2
R s ARSI -

REHERERFP 2B I REZE
B TTEEEE A KT o M B R -
EEEEBEZAR(PINHEEASRR
HITZRERFAER TPNRBE
(BRERNOREP ZMBBARMR) o
WEAREES Z2MBIRARE - &
BREELNRZE N RE - BIFTRE
AELERINEE

e zs K 2 BPE
AEEXEEERERERERRERERE
1 o FRERZHGIMT -

2013 2012

—E—=F —E——F

HK$000 HK$'000

THERT FHBT

Sale of goods HE 466,706 430,958
The Chief Executive Officer (the chief operation decision maker) THEE (EELERES ) DHEAEE A

has reviewed the Group’s internal reporting and determines that
there are five reportable segments, based on location of customers
under electric cable and wire products business, including Hong
Kong, Mainland China, Other Asian countries, America and
Europe. These segments are managed separately as each segment
is subject to risks and returns that are different from others.

HEREEEERRERERER TRIEEP
FRE A RED B - BIEEE - PEAE - £
bR MBI ~ M REON - BEDEE DR
ERERRNEREARHREMS R -
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For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE—ZT-—=F1+-"A=+—HIFE

4. Revenue and Segment Information 4. WaRoIPER(E)
(Continued)
The segment information for the reportable segments for 2013 —E =R T FERED I DI ERE
and 2012 are as follows: m :

Revenue Total
(external Segment segment Capital
sales) results assets expenditure Depreciation Amortisation
Kigs
(SMEBEEE) PEEE HAIWEE EEAMEX il ey

2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013
—F-=f C-B-=-f CZB--f ZE-=f C"E-=fF C"B-=F
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT THT THT

Hong Kong B 178,596 14,882 257,526 1,044 3,815 -
Mainland China SN 70,647 4,971 267,587 3,088 8,585 376
Other Asian countries  E 5 HEIR 25,759 1,426 10,849 - - -
America =M 190,294 11,479 52,366 - - -
Europe BUM 1,410 78 323 - - -
Reportable segment WEDE 466,706 32,836 588,651 4,132 12,400 376
Unallocated costs, AOEER

net of income MERBA (1,294)
Operating profit IR 31,542

Total
Revenue Segment segment Capital
(external sales) results assets  expenditure  Depreciation ~ Amortisation
Yezs
(SMEBEHE) AEEE  BHE BARMRES neE B

2012 2012 2012 2012 2012
—E——F —E——F —B2——-F —E-—-F —ET--F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FHET BT FHBT TBT BT

Hong Kong BB 189,297 20,236 261,513 265 3,534 -
Mainland China B A RE 64,798 2,773 263,431 5,068 7,684 375
Other Asian countries  E {2zl E% 27,263 1,534 6,518 - - -
America EJ 148,836 5,128 68,521 - - -
Europe BOM 764 42 60 - - -
Reportable segment WEDE 430,958 29,713 600,043 5,333 11,218 375
Unallocated costs, AOERER -

net of income HBUA (3,707)
Operating profit K=yl 26,006

70 Perennial International Limited 1E&8 £ E AR A 5 Annual Report 2013 — & — =4 &3}



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_T——F+_A=1+—HBLEE

4. Revenue and Segment Information 4. WakosHER(E)
(Continued)
A reconciliation of total segment assets to Group's total assets. EoEE EHEEEAEERNSER -
2013
—E—=fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Total segment assets BHEPEE 588,651 600,043
Investment property BEYE 27,000 25,180
Deferred tax assets EERTBE E 5,561 4,193
Total assets BEE 621,212 629,416
Unallocated costs, net of income mainly represent corporate RAOMER  MBBRAEZER A AL RIEE
expenses and income from investment property. PEWA -
Revenue of approximately HK$256,901,000 (2012: I %% %9 256,901,000 B 7T (=& — = F -
HK$213,991,000) are derived from four major customers as 213,991,000 7T) 2R EHEFEESIAT
follows:

2013

—E-=fF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH&T FHBT
Customer A ZEA 76,114 81,403
Customer B ZFB 68,315 58,747
Customer C BFEC 65,115 28,642
Customer D ZFD 47,357 45,199
256,901 213,991

5. Other Income 5. Hblks

2013 2012

—E-=fF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH&T FHET
Revaluation surplus on investment property 1%& )% > &L & 1,820 11,380
Scrap sales BERHHE 4,517 1,449
Interest income FEUA 1,369 750
Rental income from investment property REZREDFEZHASWA 396 -~
8,102 13,579
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6.  Operating Profit 6. IRESHF
Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting) the following: ESERNBINR S GTA) THIEHE -
2013
—E-=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Amortisation and depreciation: i NITE
Amortisation of land use rights b R £ 376 375
Depreciation of owned property, BEYE  BEIRETE
plant and equipment 12,400 11,218
Auditor's remuneration ZEEN N & 1,394 1,178
Cost of raw materials consumed R EHE AR 308,030 280,419
Net exchange gain HNEF Yz (1,909) (583)
Operating lease rentals in respect T REFREEEES
of land and buildings 324 138
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - WEMEREEE
plant and equipment 1,801 468
Net gain on derivative PTEeRIAFRE
financial instruments 91) (172)
Written-off of trade receivables FELE 5 BR O3S - 173
(Reversal of)/provision for AT E(EE) BE
slow-moving inventories (285) 973
Staff costs (including directors’ BEINAN(BEESEHE)
emoluments) (note 12) (FsE12) 106,744 93,824
7.  Finance Costs 7. HKEA
2013 2012
—EB—= T — 4
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Interest on bank loans RITEFFE
— wholly repayable within five years —ARAFRNEEEE 2,072 2,593
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HE-_T——F+_A=1+—HBLEE

8. Taxation 8. BiE
©) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate (a) BBNERIIBBAREE 2 (AT ER
of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable Fa165%( —F——4F : 16.5%)
profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been ZIEEE o BINENTIERAREE
calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year Bt /28 A B AN G 5 2 {5 FE AR Bt s ) 4
at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which HEBRERR 2 IRITHRETE o

the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged/(credited) to the kR Gt A Ere Bk 2 FIEE
consolidated income statement represents:

2013 2012
—E-=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
Hong Kong profits tax BBFEH 5,016 1,427
Overseas taxation FHNRIA 5,008 5,276
Over provision in prior year FRIEBRE R (148) (228)
Deferred tax relating to the TR ERMELRER
origination and reversal of IEIERIE (BT FE8(b))
temporary differences (note 8(b)) (1,622) (3,016)
8,254 3,459
The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs RNEE A B AR M 2§78 B R R
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the RAEANSHEmMtE 2B miisa
profits tax rate of Hong Kong as follows: ZEBRNMT ¢
2013
—E—=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
Profit before taxation R 5 AT ) 29,470 23,413
Calculated at a taxation rate of B E16.5%
16.5% (2012: 16.5%) (ZZ——F :16.5%)
HE A 4,863 3,863
Effect of different taxation rate EMEARTRME 2 &8
in other countries 2,773 3,568
Income not subject to taxation BERBLZ A (841) (4,679)
Expenses not deductible for DBz Z T
taxation purposes 1,755 1,056
Qver provision in prior year FEHTFBEE S (148) (228)
Others Hith (148) (121)
Taxation charge TR 8,254 3,459
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8. Taxation (Continued) 8. HiE(E)
(b) The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax (b) REREEEMBELEHRERES U0
liabilities is as follows: ~:

REE
2013 2012
—E-=f
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fi# T
Deferred tax assets FEIER IR E B
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered  —i#Bi81+ — & A& Uk EIH
after more than 12 months BEFEEE (5.561) (4,193)
Deferred tax liabilities FERIEE E
— Deferred tax liabilities to be settled — BB+ _EAEINAN
after more than 12 months EEFIBEAE 31,541 31,287
Deferred tax liabilities, net FERIEGE - FE 25,980 27,094
The movement on the net deferred tax liabilities account is EEFRIEE ER B FRENEEIT ¢
as follows:

Group
AEH
2013
—E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
At 1st January Kn—A—H 27,094 18,555
Deferred tax credited SFAGEEBERY
to the consolidated IRIERTE (M9 5E8(a))
income statement (note 8(a)) (1,622) (3,016)
Deferred tax charged to B E AR ELER A
revaluation reserve 508 11,555
At 31st December R+—A=+—H 25,980 27,094
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8. Taxation (Continued)
(b) (Continued)
The movements on the deferred tax liabilities and assets,
without taking into consideration the offsetting of
balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

8.

ﬁ'lﬁ ( "E)

(b)

(#&)
ERBEBER B E &R AN EH
BHE - BERAREREEZSIT

Deferred tax liabilities

Tax depreciation

BIRITE

2013

“E-=F %
HK$'000

HK$000
THL

EEHBERE

Group
A58
Revaluation surplus

EfEBE

2013
—g-zf
HK$'000
Bn | F#x

Total
B

2013
“B-=F
HK$'000
THET

Provisions

Bie

2013
—g-=f¢
HK$'000
TiEx

2012
—F

2012
—E-——F
HK$'000

HK$'000

TATL TATL

At 1st January ®—A—H 2,882 3,497 32,054 20,499 4,782 - 39,718 23,996
(Credited)/charged to B4R EZRT
the consolidated (T A),/ 1k

income statement (522) (615) - - (3,768) 4,782 (4,290) 4,167
Deferred tax charged G EMFHEZ

to revaluation reserve  EFERIE - - 508 11,555 - 508 11,555

At 31st December wtZA=+-8 2,360 2,882 32,562 32,054 1,014 4,782 35,936 39,718

Deferred tax assets BEBIEEE
Group
A5E
Tax depreciation Provisions Tax losses Total
BERE Bt AENEE By
2013 2013 2013 2012 2013
“E-=F “E-=f —B-=f % —B-Z=F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TAT TER TAT TER TAT TER BT

At 1st January W-A-R 2,991 2,770 8,809 2,671 824 - 12,624 5441
(Charged)/credited to B4R ETZRT
the consolidated (3nB)/5HA

income statement (63) 221 (2,370) 6,138 (235) 824 (2,668) 7,183

At 31st December R+-A=1—H 2,928 2,991 6,439 8,809 589 824 9,956 12,624

Annual Report 2013 == —=4F4H Perennial International Limited 1E# % EHR 2 7 75



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR P L ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

8. Taxation (Continued) 8. HiE(E)
(b) (Continued) (b) (%)
Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry- Hu B NERERARTEHRBEEER
forwards to the extent that the realisation of the related HEE o ERABRAEEESNARKE
tax benefit through future taxable profits is probable. SR A T = 2E &9 A8 8 B 7 R 25 T A
The Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of PR o ANER B0 A gt F] A5 B DA B R 2R
HK$857,000 (2012: HK$934,000) in respect of losses JERR Tt U5 2 O B TR &5 185,190,000/ 7T
amounting to HK$5,190,000 (2012: HK$5,661,000) that (_ L — — 4 5,661,000/ o) FE R IE
can be carried forward against future taxable income. The ERITE & ES57,000/8 7T (Z T ——4F:
tax losses have no expiry date. 934,000/ 7T) © FiIEEIEWEEIER A ©
Deferred tax liabilities of HK$2,017,000 (2012: KREBWARGE THER BRI ARER
HK$1,791,000) have not been recognised for the ABFET IR TERAS R E M F
withholding tax and other taxes that would be payable THfERIEE R I8 B (52,017,000 7T
on the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries. Such (ZZF—=%:1,791,000/8 L) ° It
amounts are permanently reinvested. Unremitted earnings RIERBFNSHERMEE - R
totalled HK$22,183,000 at 31st December 2013 (2012: T—=%+—-"fA=+—H E’]ﬂilﬁ?&%
HK$18,081,000). A& #£22,183,0008 (=T — = F:
18,081,000/57T) °
9.  Profit for the Year 9. ZAFERER
The profit for the year attributable to shareholders of the FTARRTER B 2 AR AR B A F S a
Company is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company F)£6,333,0008 70 ( = ZF — =4 : 6,272,000
to extent of a profit of HK$6,333,000 (2012: HK$6,272,000) BIT) ©
10. Dividend 10. RE

The dividends paid in 2013 and 2012 were HK$5,970,000
(HK$0.03 per share) and HK$5,970,000 (HK$0.03 per share)
respectively. A dividend in respect of the year ended 31st
December 2013 of HK$0.02 per share (2012: HK$0.02 per
share), amounting to a total dividend of HK$3,980,000 (2012:
HK$3,980,000), is to be proposed at the annual general meeting
on 2nd May 2014. These consolidated financial statements do not
reflect this dividend payable.

=GR —FRINOEKED
71145,970,0007% 7t (& A 371l ) %2 5,970,000
ST (FRR3AEL) - H%‘F\:??—Eiﬁ)ﬁ:
HETHRRBAFARE £ - @z

F+= )EJ—WL*E!JJ:EET;E/JE%?E,HHHXMZ%
FR2BW(ZZT—=F : FR27E() - 485t
753,980,000/ 7L (—Z— — 4 : 3,980,000/8
TT) ° ANARE RIS ERFR R RER S IBFEAR S, o

2013 2012
—E—=F —T——4F
HK$000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Interim, paid, of HK$0.01 BREER B BREFR RS
(2012: HK$0.01) per ordinary share (:2 A 1) 1,990 1,990
Final, proposed, of HK$0.02 TR BRI 2 BR R AR B
(2012: HK$0.02) per ordinary share TE T 2) 3,980 3,980

5,970 5,970
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=t+—HILFE

10. Dividend (Continued) 10.

The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and proposed
during 2013 and 2012 have been disclosed in the consolidated
income statement in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

11. Earnings Per Share 11.

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group'’s
profit for the year of HK$21,216,000 (2012: HK$19,954,000)
divided by the weighted average number of 198,958,000 (2012:
198,958,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

In both 2013 and 2012, diluted earnings per share is the same as
basic earnings per share due to the absence of dilutive potential
ordinary shares at the end of the reporting period.

12. Staff Costs (Including Directors’ Emoluments) 12.

BRE (&)

BREEB(RNER)  —ZF—=FR=F—=
FEIRERERENRSABEALSIBER
HRigEE o

BRER
BRERZFTRBEFAZ AL B AFE &
#121,216,000/8 (== — =4 : 19,954,000
BIT) RIRFAE BT BAR 2 INE T
198,958,000% (=T — —4F : 198,958,000/ )
FTHE o

R-T-—EER-T 48  ERHREY
ERERELEERTEER KRR
M AR EFFER -

Wages, salaries and fringe benefits T& - HREESNEZEL

Social security costs e RERA

Pension costs — contribution to RN A —sgim e a2l
MPF scheme YEH 2 K

Others EAh

ETIRA(EBREEEMHE)
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
100,789 89,696
5,270 3,526
446 430
239 172
106,744 93,824
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTSRRI R (48

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE—ZT-—=F1+-"A=+—HIFE

13. Directors’ Emoluments and Key Management’'s 13. ®EREEEEASC#HME
Compensation

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) E=H
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st HE—_T—=F+_A=+—HItF
December 2013 is set out below: B BRESHFMAT
Discretionary Other

Name of directors Fees Salary bonuses benefits (ii) Total

EEng e e miERE  HAMER (i) k]
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THERT TET FExT FExT FHET

MON Chung Hung (iv) - 4,560 722 41 5,323

IR (v)

KOO Di An, Louise - 1,320 289 38 1,647

L

SIU Yuk Shing, Marco - 642 209 397 1,248

EIERK

MON Wai Ki, Vicky - 334 18 15 367

TR

MON Tiffany - 492 209 15 716

HEE

LAU Chun Kay (i) 180 - - - 180

2IHREL ()

LEE Chung Nai, Jones (i) 84 - - - 84

FRE ()

MA Chun Hon, Richard (i) 98 - - - 98

HIHRE ()
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=t+—HILFE

13. Directors’ Emoluments and Key Management's 13. EERSEEEAEZHMS (H)
Compensation (Continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) () EZ=HEN(E)
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st HE—_ET——F+-_A=1+—HItF
December 2012 is set out below: B BRESHFMAT
Discretionary Other
Name of directors Fees Salary bonuses benefits (ii) Total
EEHA e e MiEEe  HAMEF i) “REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAET FAT
MON Chung Hung (iv) - 4,560 455 14 5,029
IR (v)
KOO Di An, Louise - 1,320 182 14 1,516
Bz
LI Man Wai (iii) - 1,850 455 10 2,315
2R3 (i)
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco - 624 89 400 1,113
FRIBAK
MON Wai Ki, Vicky - 324 24 14 362
TIEH
MON Tiffany - 474 152 14 640
HEE
LAU Chun Kay (i) 180 - - - 180
2IREL ()
LEE Chung Nai, Jones (i) 84 - - - 84
FRE ()
MA Chun Hon, Richard (i) 95 - - - 95
BHEE ()
(i) Independent non-executive directors (i) B IERITES
(ii) Other benefits include commission, quarters (ii) Hitngf2EHEMe  BE
allowance, travel allowance and MPF scheme AL - EREBRORES 2 H
contribution. 3K e
(iii) Resigned on 1st October 2012 (iif) BERN=—ZT——F+H—H
(iv) Chief Executive Officer (iv) 1THAEE,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE-T-=F+-A=t+HILFE

13. Directors’ Emoluments and Key Management's 13. EERSEEEAEZHMS (HE)
Compensation (Continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) ENESHFMAL
In 2013 and 2012, the five individuals whose emoluments RIT—=%F AUKREEZSHH
were the highest in the Group included three (2012: AEB=((ZT——F: W)=
four) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the T —NEEZHMeEER EXS
analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the i e REFEZNTESML(ZE—=
remaining two (2012: one) individuals during the year are F o —fL) ATHFBET
as follows:
2013 2012
—E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FBT
Basic salaries, housing allowances, EXFHE BERER -
other allowances and benefits HAnER R EYF %=
in kind 2,420 1,067
Discretionary bonuses Mi5HEe 935 125
Pension costs — contribution to R - @B FTEWEL 2
MPF scheme #Hx 30 14
3,385 1,206
The emoluments fell are within the following bands: SEMESE TSR
Number of individuals
AEEE
2013
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 L&
1,500,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 T2
2,000,000/ 7T - -
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 LE
2,500,000/ 7T 1 -
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BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_T——F+_A=1+—HBLEE

13. Directors’ Emoluments and Key Management's 13. EERSEEEAEZHMS (H)
Compensation (Continued)

() Key management compensation ) ESEEBEASZHMNM
Key management includes all directors presented SEEEASREMEESERUM(=
above and four (2012: two) senior management. The T——F W) SREBEAE - M5
compensation paid or payable to key management for EBEEABSNEAREBEREHNER
employee services is shown below: SEMMEST
2013
—E2—=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FT
Basic salaries, housing allowances, EXF e BEER -
other allowances and benefits H AR RE YA E
in kind 11,067 11,420
Discretionary bonuses ERES 2,383 1,518
Pension costs — contribution to R - @B ENEL 2
MPF scheme R 121 106
13,571 13,044
The emoluments of senior management are within the SREBEAB ZMeE TSR -

following bands:

Number of employees

EEHE
2013
—E—=F
HK$0 - HK$1,000,000 07702 1,000,000/ ¢ 2 1
HK$1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001/ 8L E
1,500,000 7T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/t E
2,500,000/ 7T 1 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

14.

82

Land Use Rights 14.

The Group's interests in land use rights represent prepaid
operating lease payments and their net book value are analysed as

follows:

At st January n—A—H
Amortisation of land use rights o AR 4R
Exchange adjustment R

As 31st December W+=-—A=+—8H

T it A RE
AREE 2z +HinERRSIERNELHEERER
HEEEFEANOT

Group
A EE
2013
—B-=F
HK$000 HK$'000
THET FHT
13,043 13,353
(376) (375)
165 65
12,832 13,043

Outside Hong Kong, held on: REBAINEER
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years HERt+ERETF2M

Group
AEME
PLNE]

—g-=%
HK$000 HK$'000
FHT FHT

12,832 13,043

The amortisation expenses of HK$376,000 (2012: HK$375,000)
have been included in ‘Cost of sales’.

Perennial International Limited E& £ EH R A 7

B HAATSEEK A | £ 58 H£51376,000
BT (ZE—= : 375,000 7T) °
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTSRRI R ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE—Z-—=F1+"A=+—HILFE

15. Property, Plant and Equipment

15.

W% BERRE

[ENGENT]
buildings (notes (a) to (d))
T REP (MEE)Z()
Leasehold  Plantand  Furniture Office Motor Pleasure
InHK  Outside HK improvements  machinery and fixtures  equipment vehicles
i B £ BEREE GRAREE BOERE - o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TEr TEr TER TFhx
Net book value
at 1st January 2013 REFE 117,890 140,238 6,983 15,080 973 4,673 1,533 7,89 295,266
Additions AE = = 67 2,006 = 701 1,258 100 4132
Disposals HeE = - - (1,338) (48) (305) (600) - (2,291)
Depreciation ik (2,588) (3,466) (1,433) (3,123) (71) (595) (371) (753) (12,400)
Revaluation Bfh ()] 5,037 - - - - - - 5,035
Exchange adjustment ExBE - 3978 88 560 59 28 - 4,718
Net book value R-E—=F
at 31t December 2013 +ZA=+-A2
REFE 115,300 145,787 5,705 13,185 859 4,533 1,848 7,43 294,460
At 31st December 2013 R-E——F
+-A=+-H
At cost A - - 12,292 80,153 5477 13,489 4,201 14,767 130,379
At valuation - 2013 fhfE-2013 115,300 145,787 - - - - - - 261,087
Accumulated depreciation 2ENE S = (6,587) (66,968) (4,618) (8,956) (2,353) (7,524) (97,006)
Net book value FEFE 115,300 145,787 5,705 13,185 859 4,533 1,848 7,243 294,460

Land and
buildings (notes (a) to (d))
iz @)Z(d)

In HK
Ly

Leasehold
improvements

Plant and
machinery

Furniture
nd fixtures

Office
equipment

it L i}
HK$'000

Motor
vehicles

nE

Pleasure
boats

Net book value RZE-—§-F-A2
at 1st January 2012 EEFE 107,100 90,365 4,555 17,193 1173 5171 1,866 8,730 236,153
Additions AE - - 3,457 1,482 58 336 - - 5333
Disposals & - - (74) (436) (10) - - - (520)
Depreciation ik (2,346) (2,233) (994) (3,318) (258) (895) (340) (834) (11,218)
Revaluation L 13,136 50,589 - - - - - - 63,725
Exchange adjustment ERER - 1,517 39 159 10 61 7 - 1,793
Net book value R-E-——F
at 31st December 2012 +-A=t-R2
BEFE 117,890 140,238 6,983 15,080 973 4673 1,533 7,8% 295,266
At 31st December 2012 R-E——F
tZR=1+-AR
At cost KA - - 12,039 89,545 6,191 13,784 5,356 14,667 141,582
At valuation - 2012 fHE-2012 117,890 140,238 - - - - - - 258,128
Accumulated depreciation 2fE - - (5,056) (74,465) (5,218) 9,111) (3,823) (6,771) (104,444)
Net book value REFE 117,890 140,238 6,983 15,080 973 4673 1,533 7,8% 295,266

Annual Report 2013 =& — = 4F4E5R

Perennial International Limited 1E& £ EER A A

33



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BTSRRI R (48

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE-T-=F+-A=t+HILFE

15. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 15. Y% - RERRE(E)

(a) Land and buildings in Hong Kong and Mainland China (a) R-E—=FR_ZE——F+_-8
were revalued by open market basis or depreciated =+—H URBEBRFBEIARENT
replacement costs valued by Centaline Surveyors Limited, MREFHREIHEEGEMF RIS
an independent firm of chartered surveyors, as at 31st E1TAERARIEARTEEENIT
December 2013 and 2012. The following table analyses EFEXRAER - TRABHEZED
the land and buildings carried at fair value, by valuation MR AR BEARS i KEF -
methods.

Fair value hierarchy AREER

Fair value measurements
at 31st December 2013 using
—E-=H+ZA=+—HFEAUTE@A
MWAREE
Quoted prices Significant
in active other Significant
markets for observable  unobservable

identical assets inputs inputs

HEEERE BAWEM BERW

Description 3 JERBTIE N RE AEEBA  TAEEEA
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

(B—&) (=& (B=#&)

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THET FHET THET

Recurring fair value measurements &N 4 EEE

Land and buildings: T REF
—in Hong Kong —[INEE - 115,300 -
—in Mainland China — Rz AR B K B - - 145,787
There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during FAE—  ZR=B2EWEEE o
the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=t+—HILFE

15. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 15. % - BERZE(E)
(a) (Continued) (a) (&)
Fair value measurements using significant FMNAEXRFEEGANAABTE
unobservable inputs (Level 3) (B=4)

Buildings in

Mainland

China

LI R B K BE

ZEF

HK$'000

FHET

At 1st January 2013 R-ZE—=%F —H—H 140,238
Depreciation e (3.466)

Net gains from fair value adjustment N AT FE 5,037

Exchange adjustment P& & g% 3,978

As 31st December 2013 R-E—=F+-A=+—H 145,787

Total gains or losses for the year included in the FRE/ANEENTFE

consolidated statement of comprehensive LU ETE - B
income for assets held at the end of the year, TR ERL
under ‘Revaluation surplus on land and buildings’ [+ MIEF 2
EHRERH IR 5,037

Change in unrealised gains or losses for the year ERE 2B EET

included in the consolidated statement of HRNFEEREIR

comprehensive income for assets held at the end et i=l:0p=

of the year 5,037
Valuation processes of the Group AEENHERE
The Group's land and buildings were valued at 31st REBEH T REFREIHEMGE
December 2013 by independent professional qualified ME—T—=F+-A=1+—Hf
valuers who hold a recognised relevant professional B whEMSBHEMRTEXE
qualification and have recent experience in the locations & XHAEEN L RETEME
and segments of the land and buildings valued. For all land MAKBFLHER - BT RIB
and buildings, their current use equates to the highest and F o HBANERASRESESNRE
best use. A °
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR P L ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013

HEZT—

15.

36

=Ft-A=T—"BLHFE

Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

(a)

(Continued)

Valuation processes of the Group (Continued)

The Group's finance department considers and discusses
the valuations performed by the independent valuers
for financial reporting purposes, including all key inputs
to the valuations and property valuations movements as
compared to the prior year. At 31st December 2013, the
fair values of the properties have been determined by
Centaline Surveyors Limited.

Valuation techniques

For land and buildings in Hong Kong, the valuation was
determined using the direct comparison approach with
reference to comparable transactions available in the
relevant market. Sales prices of comparable properties
in close proximity are adjusted for differences in key
attributes such as property size. The most significant input
into this valuation approach is price per square feet.

For buildings in Mainland China, the valuation was
determined using the depreciated replacement cost
approach with reference to the current cost of replacing
an asset with its modern equivalent asset less deductions
for all physical deterioration and all relevant forms of
obsolescence and optimisation based on significant
unobservable inputs. These inputs include:

Perennial International Limited 1E#8 5B AR A 7

15.

W%~ BERRE(E)

(a

(&)

AEBMPOGEREZGE)
REBM G E BRI B RE B A
B ERA G EETESE R
BREHBEYGERSOABEEZHA
RMEGESR FFEERTHNED -
R=E—=F+=-A=+—8 ' tt=H
MENRARECHPRAISMTER

NBEIFETE °

fhER i

R EEN L RETFOHELER
M5 A LR S AP E KL BOAE
o ERIAI LB ENEED I E
ZEFE (Pl EEE) N E RIEDL
o HHHEZIZNREABAREF
T REYER -

XA BEARENETNGE - 2N
REEEEENMREMENBRE
EhEBEEBEANREREBLLE
EEENRBERANBFEZTERAR
E BEATABRBAEE - G5
BARSE :
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

TSR P L ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013

HE-_ZT-—=6+_fA=1+—HItFE
15. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 15. % - BERZE(E)
(@) (Continued) (@) (&)
Cost of construction BRRRA A
Cost per square metre to completion estimated by the HEMEZ - ZT—=F+_-_A=+—H

Annual Report 2013 =& —=F4F R

valuer based on the gross floor area using direct market
comparables and taking into account of life and size of
property and its facilities as at 31st December 2013.

Estimated depreciation

Deducting all sources of depreciation by straight-
line method over the useful life, including physical
deterioration and functional and economic obsolescene
and adjusting by the physical condition of the building.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during
the year.

Information about fair value measurements using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)

Unobservable

Description Valuation technique inputs

g fEERI

E’J BEEREERERMSLRITA
W AMERERIEOERFHR
EEWE#E@EFEXZWWZK

EEHTE

FE R B AR SR Al (5 A A0
AEICROIE - BIEARBRNY
BEMERAQE EROIBRE - IRIBFERE
RORTIFE T 5% -

FABERMLEES -

FERAEATABEGANQIAEBENE
HER(E=R)

Relationship of
unobservable
inputs to

fair value

Buildings in Mainland Depreciated replacement  Cost of construction of RMB2,620 per  The higher the estimated cost per square
China cost approach square metre metre to completion, the higher
fIRhERENET — WEEBRANL BREXARETHRARE26207T the fair value.

Estimated depreciation over the useful

life of 50 years

EAERFENRTERTE

BERERRAES -

ISEFSE

The higher the estimated depreciation,
the lower the fair value.

fEEHrElS - DaElE -
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BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

15. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 15. ¥%¥ - - BERRE(E)

(b) The net book value of these land and buildings would (b) Mz E it RIEFHIRRE S AN 7 &
have been HK$50,855,000 (2012: HK$54,507,000) had AR RNERRENESRR - %S
they been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation on BR T )% {8 & 550,855,000/ L (=&
the historical cost basis. — T 4F : 54,507,000/87C) °

(©) At 31st December 2013, the net book value of land and () N-ZE—=F+-"A=+—H " KA
buildings pledged as security for the Group's bank loans SEEA 115,300,000 (=T —=
amounted to HK$115,300,000 (2012: HK$117,890,000). : 117,890,000 7T ) 2 £ i & #&

F
T BIERAEERITERZEM o

(d) The net book value of the Group's interests in leasehold (d) AEBHSBEABRSHAERERENR T
land classified as finance leases are held on leases of ERTFZHEMAE L2 RAF
between 10 to 50 years in Hong Kong amounted to fE4 #£100,840,000/8 0( =& — = :
HK$100,840,000 (2012: HK$103,950,000). 103,950,000/ L) °

(e) Included in total depreciation expenses is an amount of (e) YT E T B8 A 7,451,000 T (=
HK$7,451,000 (2012: HK$7,248,000) which has been T — — : 7,248,000/ T)st Al 5 &
included in ‘Cost of sales’ and HK$4,949,000 (2012: PR AN | 124,949,000/ o (= F — = -
HK$3,970,000) in ‘Administrative expenses'. 3,970,000 )5t AT TTERBE L | o

16. Investment Property 16. BEWHE
Group
AEH
2013
—B-=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH&T FHET
Net book value at 1st January R—A—BZRmEFE 25,180 13,800
Revaluation surplus credited to the EHBHRETAGEERE
consolidated income statement 1,820 11,380
Net book value at 31st December R+ A=+—HZ2EmFE 27,000 25,180

88 Perennial International Limited E& £ EH R A 7 Annual Report 2013 — & — =4 &3}
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BTSRRI R ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013

BE—T—

==

=F+=-A=1+—HILFE

16. Investment Property (Continued)

(a

Annual Report 2013 =& — = 4F4E5R

Investment property was revalued on the basis of
open market valued by Centaline Surveyors Limited,
an independent firm of chartered surveyors, as at 31st
December 2013 and 2012. The following table analyses
the investment property carried at fair value, by valuation
method.

Fair value hierarchy

Description

KEUARERE

BEWE

Recurring fair value measurements
Investment property

16. REWX(E)

(a

RZE—=FKk=ZT—=-F+=A
=+—H KEVMFEHEBEIIEGE
B ERBIERMIT AR AR ARME
ZEAESH o TRAMABHEED IR
DABBARNEEYE -

Fair value measurements
at 31 December 2013 using

—E-—=F+-A=1+—HEAUTHA

Quoted prices
in active
markets for
identical assets
HEEERE
SERT IS HRE
(Level 1)
(E—#%)
HK$000
THET

MWAREE
Significant
other Significant
observable  unobservable
inputs
BEARWEM
TS A
(Level 2)
(=8
HK$°000

FTET

inputs
BERW
TETERERE A
(Level 3)
(B=#)
HK$'000
THET

= 27,000 =

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during
the year.

Valuation techniques

The valuation of investment property was determined
using the direct comparison approach with reference to
comparable transactions available in the relevant market.
Sales prices of comparable properties in close proximity
are adjusted for differences in key attributes such as
property size. The most significant input into this valuation
approach is price per square feet.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during
the year.

At 31st December 2013, the net book value of investment
property pledged as security for the Group’s bank loans
amounts to HK$27,000,000 (2012: HK$25,180,000).

FRNE—  ZR=F MW RmER o

fhER
REMENGES2EEATSALER
XHMBERLBOEETE - TR
LEMENEBE R IR (Bl
EmB)NERELRE - HtHEX
HNREBARBALE T REOER -

FABERMLEES -

R-ZBE—=%F+-A=+—H K&
[ 8517 B 3} A BR A /F{E 27,000,000
JTL(=Z— 4 : 25,180,000/ 7T ) &9
TEMFEERER -
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BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

16. Investment Property (Continued) 16. REWE(E)
() The Group's interests in investment property are analysed () REBZIEBEYEREDITAT ¢
as follows:

Group
REE
2013 2012
—E-=f
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
In Hong Kong, held on: REBER
Lease of between 10 to 50 years HER+ER+TFEZHE 27,000 25,180
(d) The revaluation surplus is included in ‘Other income’ in the (d) EHAKRBEESABEIRNI HAil
consolidated income statement. = |F o
17. Investments in Subsidiaries 17. REBARZRE
Company
KA T
2013 2012
—EB-=F —TE——4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH&xT THT
Non-current assets FRBEE
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRRD - A AR 20 20
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (a)) JE B BB A B 3k T8 (B RE(a)) 62,718 62,718
62,738 62,738
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (b))  FEUSHTE A & ZIE (M (b)) 62,006 61,768
(a) The amounts due from subsidiaries represent equity funding by (@) FE U P A Bl SRIE A R AN A &) 48 B B B
the Company to the respective subsidiaries and are unsecured and NAIHE MEEFRE RS -
interest-free.
(b) The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free (b) FEURHT B AR RIBH EER - ¢ 8 KA
and repayable on demand. BERF ESR(EE -
Particulars of the Company'’s subsidiaries are set out in note 30. RATZH B A BFEEEHRMFE30 o

90 Perennial International Limited E& £ EH R A 7 Annual Report 2013 — & — =4 &3}



Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=t+—HILFE

18. Inventories

Raw materials R
Work in progress &M
Finished goods Bk o
Provision for slow-moving inventories ERTEERE

ﬁof&
Group
REE
2013
—E—=F
HK$'000 HK$°000
THET FHET
24,046 26,582
30,098 20,304
60,981 46,123
115,125 93,009
(3,073) (3,358)
112,052 89,651

The cost of inventories recognised as expenses and included
in “Cost of sales” amounted to HK$283,378,000 (2012:
HK$270,607,000), which included reversal of provision for slow-
moving inventories of HK$285,000 (2012: provision for slow-
moving inventories of HK$973,000).

19. Trade and Bills Receivables

At 31st December 2013, the ageing analysis of trade and bills
receivables based on invoice date is as follows:

Current — 3 months BIEAZ= =& A

4 — 6 months PaME A =758 A
Over 6 months B@NE A
Provision for returns and doubtful debts RENRIREE

19.

GEXNAREREBERILY AL HE KA ]
H) 4 8 H 51 283,378,000/8 7T (— & — — £
270,607,000 7T) © &R EIE R T E B #
28500087 c (ZE——F : BAGTEERE
973,000/ 7T) °

FEWE 5 AR K RiE
R-B—=F+-A=+—H  BREZEX
REFBERR AN RRANAT

Group

R EE
2013 2012

—B-=F

HK$000 HK$'000
FHR FH
95,047 88,382
7,405 11,660
8,321 8,290
110,773 108,332
(8,383) (8,191)
102,390 100,141
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TSR P L ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

19. Trade and Bills Receivables (Continued) 19.

The Group's trade and bills receivables are mainly denominated in
HK$ and USD, and are due within one year from the end of the
reporting period. The carrying value of trade and bills receivables
approximates their fair value due to their short term maturities.

At 31st December 2013, trade receivables of HK$84,500,000
(2012: HK$80,380,000) and bills receivables of HK$2,167,000
(2012: nil) were fully performing.

At 31st December 2013, the ageing analysis of trade receivables
which were past due but not impaired is as follows:

BIHAZE =& A
Ll EEEVN S
F2B7 8 A

Current — 3 months
4 — 6 months
Over 6 months

LA T ES {E )
AEEEKESERRREEBUBTRET
R - RN EIE R B R —F R o 8
WESERRRE REERL DA BERNRE
HITEH o

RZE—=F+=-A=+—H - 84,500,000/
Jo(=ZZ——4 : 80,380,000/ 0) 2 FEWE 5
R 2,167,000 (=T —=F : E) 2 fE
HERD R EESRETT

RZE—=F+-_A=+—H  2afELE
AR E SRR R DITT ¢

Group
REE
2013
—E—=F
HK$'000 HK$°000
THET FHET
15,534 18,903
171 537
18 321
15,723 19,761

The trade receivables included in the above ageing are considered
not impaired as these relate to a number of independent
customers for whom there is no recent history of default. All
impaired overdue trade receivables have been provided for.

As of 31st December 2013, trade receivables of HK$8,383,000
(2012: HK$8,191,000) were impaired and provided for. The credit
quality of trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
has been assessed by reference to historical information about the
counterparties’ default rates. The existing counterparties do not
have significant defaults in the past.
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A ERRERH BN B S IR TEITRER R B R
ATHEERNLEZBIER - MADRE
BHEIE 5 RS B o

R=FE—=F+=-A=+—8 - 8,383,000/%
TT(=Z——4 : 8,191,000/ 7T) 2 JEWRE 5
IRFNE RE R BHE o RA @A I R E R FE
WESERNEEEZEERNR S EFHARLL
KERE R ERHELRIE - RAENXZH TR
FRBERIEREER o
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BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013

HE-ZT

19.

Annual Report 2013 =& —=F4F R

—=F+ZA=t+—HILFE

Trade and Bills Receivables (Continued)
Movements on the provision for trade receivables are as follows:

At 1st January m—HA—H

Provisions for returns and doubtful debts R & REE#

Net written off and recoverable F PR R B
during the year

At 31st December At+—A=+—8

JE”&%% EE:E)-’ WFE(MIE)
JEWE 5 R EEFHIT

Group
&M
2013
—B-=%
HK$000 HK$'000
THT FET
8,191 7,936
192 261
= (6)
8,383 8,191

The provisions for returns and doubtful debts have been included
in ‘Other operating expense, net’ amounted to HK$192,000 (2012:
HK$261,000).

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period is the carrying value of trade and bills receivables
mentioned above. The Group did not hold any collateral as
security.

Payment terms with customers are mainly on credit with the
exception of new customers, which are on cash on delivery basis.
Invoices are normally payable within 30 to 90 days of issuance.
Longer payment terms might be granted to customers have long-
term business relationship with the Group and did not have
default in payments in the past history.

RENREREAEMGEERAT FEINE
EHHEET192,0008 L (=F ——4F : 261,000/
JC) °

RFEHERAFAEERRER LIEKE
SRR M REZ REE - ARERA WEUER
mnfEARAIRE o

BEPEXZ2UEETANMNK - HEHEFPARER
ERAREMNK - —RiE - FPANE
FHE=TENTHANK - MREEHRRITF R
EASEARPEBRECES  IEXEAR
K25 -

]
A

=
I~
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BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE-T-=F+-A=t+HILFE

20. Short-Term Fixed Deposits and Cash and Cash 20. EHIEHIGZEHRESREASZEY
Equivalents
Group Company
rEE b NN
2013 2012 2013
—2=F —_T—_F | ZB—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT FET FAT
Short-term fixed deposit 52 B AT (KPR (a))
(note (a)) 10,264 42,633 - -
Cash at banks and in hand RITREFRS 50,194 50,945 339 157
60,458 93,578 339 157
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting RBEHRERBAEB EARRZ AN EERE
period of the Group and of the Company is cash at banks RIRTHEE 2 &5 A5t 951/A60,015,0008 7T
amounting to HK$60,015,000 (2012: HK$93,324,000) and (ZZ—=4 : 93,324,000/ T ) %339,000/%
HK$339,000 (2012: HK$157,000) respectively. TT(ZZE——4%F : 157,000/87T) °
Company
rEE ¥ N
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=F T _—_F| ZB—=F —ZE——F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT FH&xT BT
Denominated in: HER
HK$ BT 14,792 8,185 339 157
RMB (note (b)) AR (FIEb)) 25,855 61,900 = -
usb En 18,866 22,521 - -
Other currencies HEmEr 945 972 = -
60,458 93,578 339 157
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BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+-"A=1+—HIEFE

20. Short-Term Fixed Deposits and Cash and Cash 20. EHEHERRELSRESEEY
Equivalents (Continued) (48)
(@) Short-term fixed deposit represented bank deposit placed (a)
in Hong Kong with maturity in twelve (2012: six) months.
The interest rate is fixed at 2.2% (2012: 2.5%) per annum.

RHEHERREETRERSR T

ZE——F : N)EARBZRTE
Ko MEEBERBEF22% (=T —=
£ :25%) °

HBEREASBETRAKEZRE R
R1777 3% M3 € 4 5 5,855,0007% 7T
(Z=——% :2,616,000/87T) - F &

(b) Included in the balance of the Group are bank balances (b)
and cash deposited in Mainland China of approximately
HK$5,855,000 (2012: HK$2,616,000). Bank balances
and cash mainly denominated in RMB are subject to the NARBEBEM ZRITERARE S
exchange control restrictions imposed by the government Th 32 BR PR BT T B B 2 FINE B 5 47
in Mainland China. 16 o

21. Share Capital 21. RB=

Company
AR

No. of shares HK$'000
BAHE BT

Authorised VETE R

At 31st December 2013 and
31st December 2012,

R-Z—=F+-A=+—BK
RZE——F+=ZA=+—H -

ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each FIREEC. 102 LiBAk 500,000,000 50,000
Issued and fully paid BET MR IR
At 31st December 2013 and RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H0K
31st December 2012, RN-E——®+-A=+—8"
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each FREE.10E T LB 198,958,000 19,896
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BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

22. Reserves 22. &

Group
rEE
Land and
Exchange building Capital Total
Share fluctuation revaluation redemption other  Retained

premium reserve reserve reserve  reserves earnings Total
Ex8s ITihRET BX

BB EE ffE  Efff BORE SEtEE KRR am

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET TAT AL T TAT AT AT

As at 1st January 2013 R-E-=F—-Hf—H 15,885 25,092 152,082 104 193,163 238,112 431,275
Profit for the year AEEGF - - - - - 21,216 21,216
Revaluation surplus on land T3t RIEF 7 Efh Bk

and buildings - - 5,035 - 5,035 - 5,035
Deferred tax charged MR ERFE

to revaluation reserve EERIE - - (508) - (508) = (508)
Exchange difference arising  fiiBARIEI B iRE 2

from translation of SR ERER

financial statements of

subsidiaries - 4,760 - - 4,760 - 4,760
Dividend paid FHRE - - - - - (5,970) (5,970)

At 315t December 2013 R-ZE—=F

+-A=1+-H 15,885 29,852 156,609 104 202,450 253,358 455,808

As at 1st January 2012 R-Z——F—-HA—H 15,885 23,102 99,912 104 139,003 224,128 363,131
Profit for the year KEEHRN - - - - - 19,954 19,954
Revaluation surplus on THREFZ

land and buildings BHRH - - 63,725 - 63,725 - 63,725
Deferred tax charged MR ERFE

to revaluation reserve BT IE - - (11,555) - (11,555) - (11,555)
Exchange difference arising  FiiBARIEI B % 2

from translation of SR ERER

financial statements of

subsidiaries - 1,990 - - 1,990 - 1,990
Dividend paid FHRE - - - - - (5,970) (5.970)

At 31st December 2012 RZE——F
+-A=1—-H 15,885 25,092 152,082 104 193,163 238,112 431,275
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BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+-"A=1+—HIEFE

22. Reserves (Continued) 22. f#E(E&E)
Company
b UN=]
Contributed Capital
Share surplus redemption Total other Retained
premium (note) reserves reserves earnings Total
AR &=
A SaE (BraE) BEf#E SHMHEE REE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET TET FET FET TET
At 1st January 2013 R-_E—=F—A—H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 26,171 104,708
Profit for the year REERM - - - - 6,333 6,333
Dividend paid TRBRE - - - - (5,970) (5,970)
At 31st December 2013 RZZT—=%F
+-A=+—H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 26,534 105,071
Representing: BER
2013 final dividend T -CFRREZ
Others Hi 22,554

Retained earningsasat ~ HZE-T—=%F
31st December 2013 +-A=+—H1t

ZRBEF 26,534
At 1st January 2012 R-ZE——%—f—H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 25,869 104,406
Profit for the year REEEHM - - - - 6,272 6,272
Dividend paid TRBRE - - - - (5,970) (5,970)
At 31st December 2012 R-Z——%F

+-A=+—H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 26,171 104,708
Representing: AER
2012 final dividend T -CERIRE

proposed REARG A 3,980

Others Hi 22,191

Retained earningsasat  EHE-T——&
31st December 2012 +-A=+—H1t

ZRBEN 26,171

note:  The contributed surplus of the Company arose when the Hiet © AR EIZHABERFL R B]ETIRG UK
Company issued shares in exchange for the shares of subsidiaries HBRAER GIRGIEEBHL T ER A Al
being acquired in connection with the reorganisation of the TR E A AN T U hE 2 BB 2 B2 AR
Group prior to its listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong WDMESL  HERERARIZETRG 2 E
Limited, and represents the difference between the nominal value 1B LAY FE T B 2 7] 2 B2 )F (8.2 ZE4E »
of the Company’s shares issued and the value of net assets of RIZEFRE NN —EREEAEIEET)
the subsidiaries acquired. Under the Companies Act of 1981 of AR HESETRE o IEREEZE
Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus is distributable B @ MABGTEN 7B EEEEN B AR
to the shareholders. At Group level, the contributed surplus 2 (EEAREE S ©
is reclassified into its component reserves of the underlying

subsidiaries.
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BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE-T-=F+-A=t+HILFE

23. Trade and Bills Payables and Other Payables 23. ENEZEZHEREZERHMENK

and Accruals HREHAX
Group Company
AEE PN
2013 2013 2012
—g-= —g-=f
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT AT FHET FHET
Trade and bills payables ENESFENEE
(note (a)) (PifiE(a)) 36,630 32,657 = -
Other payables and accruals Hofth JE < R TE ]2
JEETRESZ 28,739 23,209 261 269
Total (note (b) and (c)) 4858 (M5 (b) F2() 65,369 55,866 261 269
(a) At 31st December 2013, the ageing analysis of trade and ) RZT—=F+=RA=+—8H ' Ef
bills payables based on invoice date is as follows: B R RERREETE R 2R
DT -
Group
rEE
2013
—E—-=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET BT
Current — 3 months BNEAZE = (& A 33,775 30,121
4 — 6 months PU{E A Z= 7 E 2,286 1,627
Over 6 months BN E A 569 909
36,630 32,657
(b) Trade and bills payables and other payables and accruals (b) BN E 55008 K =i K E b fE N 08
are denominated in the following currencies: REFTRZ AT E B E -

Group Company
REH AAFE
PLNE] 2012 2013

—B_=F —T—_—F |ZFB—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FA&T FET T4

HK$ BT 20,574 19,214 261 269
RMB AR 23,113 17,626 = -
usD ETT 20,937 17,900 = -
Other currencies Hih Bk 745 1,126 - -

65,369 55,866 261 269
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BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+-"A=1+—HIEFE

23. Trade and Bills Payables and Other Payables 23. ENEZREREHER HEENR
and Accruals (Continued) IEEZEE“’rFaﬁi(,.ﬁ)

() The carrying value of trade and bills payables and other () ENESFTBLRERE KEMENKIE
payables and accruals approximates their fair values due to N R B X 2 BREE E A A A E L
their short term maturities. EEREFH -

24. Borrowings 24. B

HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Current liabilities REAE
Short-term bank loans EAEIRITER = 48,000
Trust receipt loans EFEUUEER 40,751 39,597
Total borrowings EER 40,751 87,597
Total borrowings included secured liabilities of HK$40,751,000 B EA A [E40,751,0008 T (=
(2012: HK$87,597,000), which are secured by land and buildings ——%F: 87,597,000%71:)%21&%“’&%&
and investment property of the Group. BT RIEEYZEIEERA -
(a) The maturity of borrowings is as follows: () BRI NT

Group
EE
Short-term bank loans Trust receipt loans
EHERITER EREBIEER
2013 2012 2013
—B-=F T4 CZB-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT T FHET FHET
Within 1 year 1A = 48,000 40,751 39,597

Wholly repayable within 5 SEANEHIEE

years - 48,000 40,751 39,597
(b) The exposure of the Group’s borrowings to interest rate (b) R EEERA - AEB R EREA
changes and the contractual repricing dates at the end of EEFREREHEERBRMMAED
the reporting date are as follows: [2 BT

Group
AEH
Short-term bank loans Trust receipt loans

EHRATE R ERERBEER

2013 2012 2013

—B_=F ~—T—_—F |=ZTB—=%F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET BT FHBT T4

6 months or less - 48,000 40,751 39,597
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BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

24,

25.

100

Borrowings (Continued)
(@) The average effective interest rates at the end of the
reporting period are as follows:

24,

B (&)

(© WS R B P BRAEMT -

Short-term bank loans RHEIRITE R - 2.46%
Trust receipt loans EREBIRER 2.19% 2.28%
(d) Borrowings are mainly denominated in HK$. (d) BREBNETTEE -
(e) The carrying value of short-term borrowings approximates (e) e EE AR EEEE A R ERL

their fair values.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Forward foreign exchange contracts
- held for trading

EMIMNESH) — ARNE

25.

ey

=

TTEE€mIA

Group

£%EH
2013
—EBE-=F

2012
—E——4F
Assets
HK$°000
FET

Assets
BE
HK$000
FHET

- 172

The Group entered into forward foreign exchange contracts with
banks to sell and buy US$ in exchange for RMB at predetermined
rates, settled on a monthly basis for its operating use. As at 31st
December 2013, the notional amounts of the outstanding forward
foreign exchange contracts are nil (2012: HK$21,570,000).

The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts are

determined using quoted forward exchange rates at the end of
the reporting period.

Perennial International Limited E& £ EH R A 7

ANER B EAERTTR] MR HASNEE & HO DATERR H R R
BHETUELARE - I AGEERKER
®oRZE—=F+-_A=+—HBAREERH
HNEBHATHBT(ZFT— 4 : 21,570,000
HBIT) e

R|EHERE - EHIINESNAABEERE
HERRERPDRE
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BTSRRI R ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_T——F+_A=1+—HBLEE

26. Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash 26.

Flows

(a)

(b)

Reconciliation of profit before taxation

to net cash generated from operations

GBERERERMT
(a)

EEELANFREEARBA
A 2 ¥ AR

2013
—g-=%

2012
B4
HK$'000
FHTT

HK$'000
FEx

Profit before taxation R 75 AT A 29,470 23,413
Interest income FLEWA (1,369) (750)
Bank loans interest IRITERF B 2,072 2,593
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BEREEEBE
plant and equipment 1,801 468
Revaluation surplus on investment WA BB
property (1,820) (11,380)
Amortisation of land use rights b {sF PR EH 376 375
Depreciation of owned property, BEYE  BENMRETE
plant and equipment 12,400 11,218
Net gain on derivative financial PTES BT BFIes
instruments 91) (172)
Operating profit before working EIEEHEYH 2R
capital changes 42,839 25,765
Increase in inventories FEEN (22,401) (9,111)
Decrease in trade and bills receivables  JEUE 5 EER R Zik
and other receivables, deposits and NEMEIWEER - 5T M
prepayments BN RIER D 291 2,722
Increase in trade and bills payables JERE SFENEE
and other payables and accruals Ko oA FE AT 5RIB 2
JEETFESIE N 9,503 976
Receipt/(settlement) on derivative WE,(ZHPTESRTI A
financial instruments 263 (794)
Net cash generated from operations BEEANFEES 30,495 19,558
Analysis of disposal of property, plant (b) HEWHE  BRERREDN
and equipment
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds EREHERERA  HEYWE K
from sale of property, plant and equipment comprise: B RREBRERERE:

2013
—g-—=x

HK$'000
FEx

HK$°000
THET

Net book value BRESE 2,291 520
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - WE KR EER
plant and equipment (1,801) (468)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWE - WE RERHPTEHR
plant and equipment 490 52
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BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
BE-T-=F+-A=t+HILFE

26. Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash 26. SABEEHRERMT(E)
Flows (Continued)
(c) Analysis of changes in financing during () FEAMESBON
the year

Short-term bank loans Trust receipt loans
EHRITERK EREBIBER
2013 2013 2012

—®-=f -7 = -—T -&
HKS'000  HK$'000 = HKS'000  HK$'000
FTEx THET FTET THET

At 1st January n—H—H 48,000 56,000 39,597 54,395
Additions of loans HrimE R 10,000 - 180,238 179,255
Repayments of loans EEEX (58,000) (8,000)  (179,084)  (194,053)
At 31st December Rt+—A=+—8H - 48,000 40,751 39,597
27. Commitments 27. &
(a) Capital commitments (a) EXEE

At 31st December 2013, the Group had the following RZB—=F+ZA=+—08 K&

capital commitments for leasehold improvements, plant EBELATEE  WERKS HAE

and machinery, office equipment and motor vehicles: SR RO 2 B AN

2013 2012
—E—=fF —T——F

HK$'000 HK$’'000
TR TET

Contracted for but not provided for REIESIEES 3 2,480 1,496
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BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+-"A=1+—HIEFE

27. Commitments (Continued) 27. FAIEE)
(b) Commitments under operating leases (b) REHERE

At 31st December 2013, the Group had future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases as follows:

Not later than one year —FR
Later than one year and —FRETZHRAF
not later than five years

RZZE—=F+=-A=+—8 &%
EETAHHEEEREN AR &ZE
MEMKIT

Land and buildings and
office equipment
T REFR
WAEZE

2013

—g-=f
HK$000 HK$'000
T FET
687 75

201 -

888 75

At 31st December 2013, the Group had future aggregate
minimum rental receivables under non-cancellable
operating leases are as follows:

R-B—=F+-A=+—H ' K&
EE T HEELHENBERIEE
WS T:

Land and buildings

T REF
2013 2012
—ZE—=F —T——F
HK$000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Not later than one year —FR 679 -
Later than one year and not later than —%F&EFZHRRE
five years 226 -
905 -
(c) The Company did not have any other significant (0 T —=—FR-ZF-—-F+=A

commitments at 31st December 2013 and 2012.
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BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—HIFE

28.

29.

104

Financial Guarantees and Pledge

At 31st December 2013, the Group’s banking facilities amounting
to approximately HK$356,117,000 (2012: HK$268,075,000) were
secured by the following:

(a) legal charges over certain land and buildings and
investment property of the Group with a total net book
value of HK$142,300,000 (2012: HK$143,070,000); and

(b) a deed of guarantee executed by the Company amounting
to HK$145,000,000 (2012: HK$145,000,000).

Ultimate Holding Company

The Directors of the Company regard Spector Holdings Limited,
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as being the
ultimate holding company.

Perennial International Limited E& £ EH R A 7

28.

29.

M ER I
RZE—=F+ZA=+—H  Xx&5EL
356,117,000/ 7T (= F — =4 : 268,075,000
PBIT) Z RITRVE LA T 31 TE B /R IR

(@  ASBELAREFES £142,300,00078
To(=Z— 4% : 143,070,000/ 7T) Z
BT L REFRIEEMEMRIEZE
EEE &

b)) ARREBEZ—DERZEA
145,000,000 % ;T ( = & — = F
145,000,000/ 7T) °

7N

BRARERR A E]
RRREERAERBRZHESTEMZ
Spector Holdings Limited JYExA84ZERE A A ©
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BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_T——F+_A=1+—HBLEE

30. Subsidiaries

30.

At 31st December 2013, the Company held major investments or
capital in the following subsidiaries:

Place of incorporation/ Paid up share capital/

B A ]
R=F-—=F+=A=+—A  FAFART
EBHBATHERS

establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
2/ Rt BRRA/ZMER TEXH ER
2013 2012
—F
Shares held directly
BERERD
Perennial Holdings Global Limited ~ British Virgin Islands Ordinary USD1 Investment holding 100% 100%
RERUES Lakixn RERR
Shares held indirectly
BERERSD
Ever Peak Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$3 Property holding 100% 100%
KRERBRAR &R LRIR3ET RENE
New Technology Cable Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 License holding 100% 100%
MR EGERAT A TR 1,000 7T BERR
Non-voting Deferred
HK$10,000,000
ERFERTRG
10,000,000/ 7T
(@) Perennial Cable (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2,000,000  Sale of electric cables, 100% 100%
BEHER(EE)ERAF BB 481%2,000,0007 7T wires, wire harness and
accessories
HEER 8%
HEBRREMY
Perennial Cable Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary USD1 Investment and property 100% 100%
BEHREGERAT EBRTEHE EERIET holding, trading of
electric cable, wires, wire
harness and accessories
RERSEN%: EE
g7 B HEER
LB
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BTSRRI SE ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
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30. Subsidiaries (Continued) 30. MIEBAT(E)

Place of incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
establishment

i/ FR 5

registered capital

BRRA/EMER

Principal activities Interest
FTEEH i
2013

—E2-=

Shares held indirectly

(Continued)
BESERS (H)

(b)  Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) Mainland China
Co., Limited (wholly owned AR
foreign enterprise)

EEERORINERLR
(RERABIMNEE)
(@ Perennial Plastics (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong

BH2E (B8) BRAA B

Perennial Cable (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands

ERRRAES
New Technology Cable Pte. Singapore
Limited HR
Shinka K K. Japan
BA
() Perennial USA Inc. United States
of America
e
(b)  Shenzhen Welldone Trading Mainland China
Co., Limited (wholly owned SlyN

foreign enterprise)
ABEEESERAA
(REHERSIMER)

Registered capital
HK$65,000,000
EMER
65,000,000/ 7T

Ordinary HK$2
LRR2AT

Ordinary USD50,000
Ei®AR50,000% 7T

Ordinary 5G$2
LRER2AIET

Ordinary JPY10,000,000
£4EA%10,000,0008 7T

Ordinary USD1
il e

Registered capital
HKD$1,000,000
EMER
1,000,000/ 7T

Manufacturing of electric
cables, wires and wire
harness

HEER BER
HagR

Sale of plastic resins and
compounds

HEEBANEER
ftat

Investment holding
REER

License holding

RBERR

License holding

BERR

Trading of electric cables,
wires, wire harness and
accessories

BaBRREN

Trading of electric cables,
wires, wire harness and
accessories

BaBRREN

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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BT ERR M S ()

For the year ended 31st December 2013
HE-_Z—=F+-"A=1+—HIEFE

30. Subsidiaries (Continued) 30. FIEBAT(E)

Place of incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
establishment

i/ FR 5

registered capital

BRRA/EMER

Principal activities Interest
FTEEH i
2013
—E-=fF

Shares held indirectly

(Continued)
BEEERS (E)
(b)  Shenzhen Perennial Plastics Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing and sale of 100% 100%
and Metal Co., Limited hEIARE HK$40,000,000 electric cables, wires, wire
(wholly owned foreign FHEX harness and accessories
enterprise) 40,000,000/ 7T HEREETR B
AEHBBRREERAR HagRRE
(REBEBIIMEE)
(b)  Shenzhen Perennial Plastics Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing and sale 100% 100%
Co., Limited (wholly owned hEIARE HK$10,000,000 of plastic resins and
foreign enterprise) FHER compounds
AIERERERAT 10,000,000/% 7T HEREEER B
(REBEBIIMERE) ez

The legal form of all the above companies is limited liability
company.

LB AR RBRABEARE °

BRATRERRSN - Bl AR EBHHERAE
AMIEEERFM, K2

Save as noted below, the above companies operate principally
in Hong Kong instead of their respective places of incorporation/
establishment, except for:

(a) Perennial Cable (H.K.) Limited and Perennial Plastic (H.K.) (a)
Limited of which manufacturing activities are conducted

EHER(FR)ERARRIERHEE
(BR)BRARZBEXETVE BT

31.

Annual Report 2013 =& — = 4F4E5R

(@

by their appointed sub-contractors in Shenzhen, the
People’s Republic of China. The manufacturing activities
had been dissolved in 2012.

Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) Co., Limited, Shenzhen
Welldone Trading Co., Limited, Shenzhen Perennial Plastics
and Metal Co., Limited and Shenzhen Perennial Plastics
Co., Limited are in Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of
China.

Perennial USA Inc. is in the United States of America.

Approval of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board
of Directors on 19th March 2014.

31.

Perennial International Limited 1E£85& BB R A 7

S ARAMERYEE RN 2FEE
BT RERERBER T4
B o

(b) BRELHOFIDERAR - FYI1EE
EZZFBRAAE - RIEHLBBRAES
BRABMRINERBBERAGRN
FREE A R EABRYIFRE o

(0 Perennial USA Inc. ;A3<E -

REMBRR 2R E

R PBRREN_ZT—HNF=A+ A%
£
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Financial Highlights
B TSR FR

2013 2011 2010 2009
—2-—=f% —T——4F —T-TfE —ZTHE

HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE7 FisT FiET FET FT

Operating results (HK$'000) #R& %4 (T8 T)

Revenue Yz 466,706 430,958 472,445 477,320 411,192
Operating profit RIS 31,542 26,006 17,084 44,687 36,280
Profit for the year RE A 21,216 19,954 15,275 37,754 29,634

Financial position (HK$'000)  Ef#&RiR (Fi&T)
Net current assets TEEEFE 166,179 144,058 135,652 129,613 103,252
Shareholders" funds BRES 475,704 451,171 383,027 361,982 318,683

Per share data (HK$ cent) BRERE(BWL)

Earnings per share — basic BREN — EX

and diluted s 10.7 10.0 7.7 19.0 14.9
Dividend per share (interim and G R& % 2. (Fh Hi 2

final dividend) RERE) 3 3 3 7 6
Key Statistics TEHE
Inventory turnover (days) HFEREE(RE) 9 86 74 71 77
Debtors’ turnover (days) JEU AR 88 (R 20) 80 85 79 79 78
Creditors” turnover (days) JER BR A EE (R E) 45 43 35 38 49
Acid-test ratio (%) RENEL K (%) 147.5% 137.0% 133.2% 146.9% 147.8%
Working capital (%) EEBES(%) 245.8% 198.0% 181.7% 231.7% 227.0%
Total liabilities/total capital BafE/ BER

employed (%) B (%) 30.6% 39.5% 49.0% 32.5% 31.4%
Return on capital employed BRERRI=

(operating profit/ (E8mH /R

shareholders’ funds) (%) A2 )(%) 6.6% 5.8% 4.5% 12.3% 11.4%
Return on average total assets ~ FI9424 FEIRENE
(profit after taxation/average (BREiBRF T
total assets) (%) BEFE) (%) 3.4% 3.3% 2.9% 8.4% 7.2%

Comparative figures in 2010 and 2009 have been restated to reflect the Z—ZT—TFR_TTNFURIFTELET|ARBEF
adoption of HKAS 12 (Amendment). REEEERN2(ER) -

/~I

ma}

Inventory turnover is re-calculated by the ratio of cost of sales to its TFEEEENTE AHERALEFHFEMLE -
average inventory.
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